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O-1417-24
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Familv Scholar House. Inc. / Pack a Backpack Bash
“Applicant Requested Amount:"$7.000.00 o
Appropriation Request Amount: $1.500.00

Executive Summary of Request

Pack a Backpack Bash: Family Scholar House, Inc. will utilize NDF funds to purchase school supplies for
FSH scholars. These funds are critical in providing students with the supplies they need to complete their
work inside/outside the classroom. ltems include; backpacks, crayons, pens/pencils, colored pencils, paper,
notebooks, folders etc. All items will go to a FSH student currently engaged and benefiting from the program.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? - []Yes [® No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [@ No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [m No

1 have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate, I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

/
2 /%&/J‘% X,fg/ 4 W $1,500 06/20/2024

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
N/A

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:

T
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Applicant/Program: ;Q mi tz S M ar House,Tnc.

Pack a Backpack Bash: Family Scholar House, Inc. will utilize NDF funds to purchase school supplies.

Additional Disclosure and Signatures I

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 $
District 14 $
District 15 $
2| Page
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Applicant/Program: }:q i l.a) S e he lor Bouse , Thne.

Pack a Backpack Bash: Family Scholar House, Inc. will utilize NDF funds to purchase school supplies.

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Orgamzatlon Famlly Scholar House, Inc.

' Program Name and Request Amount Pack a Backpack Bash / $7,000

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Slgned by all Council Member(s) Appropnatmg Fundmg7

Yes/NolNA

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount? '

Is the proposed'public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding goto programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

“Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

s proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term Iength/term hmtts) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the pro;ect/program7

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capntal expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by orgamzatlon) included?

Isa copy of Slgned Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questlonnalre for churches/rehglous orgamzaﬂdﬁé (lf requesting organization is ”
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of lncorporatidn"ef the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms {if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employmeht Oppormhify plah and/or policy statement included af
requlred to do so)‘?

Has the Agency agreed to paﬂwxpate in the BBB Charlty review program? If so has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared by: Caleb Howard Date: 06/20/2024
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

fas listed on: http://www.sos.ky.qov/business/records  Family Scholar House

Maln Office Street & Malling Address: 403 Reg Smith Circle, Louisville, KY 40208

Website: www familyscholarhouse.org

Applicant Contact: Deja Jackson Title: Director of Community

Phone: 2707795828 Email: diackson@familvscholarigu §¢- &7 ‘d
Financial Contact: Mary Beth Norton Title: Director of Business

Phone: 502.813.3081 Email: mbnorton@familvscholaipe $¢ '0‘7{

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Deja Jackson

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): Louisville, Kentucky CS ée. M pa3 L)

Council District(s): 6.4.1. 15. Zip Code(s): 40211, 40208, 40216, 40203, 40217
gy N e Era -

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Pack a Backpack Bash

Total Request: ($) ] 7,000 ] Total Metro Award (this program} in previous year: ($} ‘ 0

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter [:]Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
Current year projected budget Eﬁs Form W9
Current financial statement [T] evaiuation farms if used in the proposed program
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Annugi audit (if required by organization)}
Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) [] raith Based Organization Certification Farm, if applicable
D Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: CDBG Amount: {$) $ 87.500.00
Source: Amount: ($)
Source; Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Yes [JNo

Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? Yes []No

Page 1
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Applicant Contact: Deja Jackson Dlackson@familyScholarHouse.org

Financial Contact: MaryBeth Norton MBNorton@FamilyScholarHouse.org
Project Locations:

403 Reg Smith Cr. 40208 — LSH

118 W. Breckenridge St.40202 — DSH

2301 Bradley Ave 40217~ SISH

1309 Catalpa St 40211— PSH

3311 Cathe Dykstra Way 40216 — RSH

Zip Codes:

40211, 40208, 40216, 40203, 40217

Section-8-Emait-EDykstra@FamilySchol .



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The mission of Family Scholar House is to end the cycle of poverty and transform our community by
empowering families and youth to succeed in education and achieve life-long self-sufficiency. Family
Scholar House programs and services are designed to address the specific needs of underserved
populations, specifically students, student parents, single parents, foster alumni, and other vulnerable
populations. We serve disadvantaged residential and nonresidential. foster alumni and single parents
and their children with a comprehensive, holistic continuum of care. Our residential families have
experienced poverty, unstable housing, and, 95% are survivors of domestic violence. 279 families live on
one of our & Louisville-area campuses, as they prepare for careers by getting the education they need
for the workforce.

FSH provides a comprehensive continuum of services to address any barrier our participants face in
continuing their education, achieving career-track employment and attaining self-sufficiency. The student
parents in our program face many barriers to continuing their education as a way to permanently break
the cycle of poverty, including lack of childcare, lack of affordable housing, lack of transportation;
unemployment or underemployment; rising costs of post-secondary education, and lack of family support
systems. We address these barriers by providing comprehensive programming to meet immediate needs
and develop strategies for long-term success, including academic advising, financial literacy education
and case management for single- parent families. The resources we provide aid participants in several
ways, including emergency assistance; case management; academic advising; tutors for children and
parents; educational workshops for children and parents; mentoring; and financial assistance for
childcare, transportation etc. Intensive programming provides: family support services and counseling for
personal growth in areas of parenting, financial decision-making skills and other areas specific to each
family's need, guidance and knowledge in pursuing their educational goals, and peer support to
strengthen their commitment to educational and economic success. Through monthly case management
sessions, participants receive support in many areas, including budgeting education,

Our scholars have earned 870 credentials to date. 114 have continued on to buy their own homes. 99%
of graduates have exited fo stable housing. 77% have exited to full-time employment with 78%
experiencing an immediate increase in income.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member

Term End Date

Tracy Redmon

12/31/2025
Jeremy Frankforther 12131/2026
Joi Crosby 12/31/2026
Adam Hall 12/31/2026
Janine Hogan 12/31/2026

Describe the Board term limit policy:
Our board serves two, three year terms.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Cathe Dykstra $ 386,198.85
Kate Brackett $ 150,000.00
Sarah Brady $ 125,000.00

Page 3
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initials DBJ




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, propaosals for services/goods, etc.):

Every year we provide school supplies for our scholars, from our school age to our adult learners, This is
an opportunity to get everyone excited about getting back into the school routine. We ensure our scholars
of all ages have the materials they need to be successful inside the classroom. From a backpack, to
pencils and crayons we want our young scholars to walk confidently into a new school year prepared and
ready to learn. This year we'll distribute supplies the week before school starts for our school aged
students. Events will take place July 28th - August 9th, 2024 at each of our 5 Louisville area campuses.
We'll have volunteers prepare the items on our campuses and have volunteers assist our kids in picking
out their supplies. This opportunity will ensure 343 families receive school supplies - our residential
families and our pre-residential participants. Pre-residential families are those currently engaged in our
program and receiving supportive services, however not living on campus.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

All funds will be utilized to purchase school supplies for our scholars. These supplies are critical in
providing our scholars with the supplies they need to complete their work inside and outside the
classroom. Items include; Crayons, Markers/Sharpees, Glue Sticks, Wood and mechanical Pencils,Pencil
Boxes, Wide Rule 1 Subject, Wide Ruled Loose Leaf, Color Pencils, Black Pens, 1in binders, index cards
blue pens, 2 pocket folders, highlighters, plastic dividers, Agendas, kleenex, hand sanitizer, printer paper
ti85 calculators, desk/wall calendars, dry erase markers, backpacks, 5 subject notebooks, 3 subject
notebooks, Rulers, Sticky Notes and paper clips. We will ensure our scholars have the correct items for
their specific program and as requested by their schools. All items will go to an FSH student currently

engaged and benefiting from the program.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Counclil approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, recelpt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.
Our organization Is requesting to be reimbursed for school supplies that we may purchase after the
6/15/24 NDF Application date but prior to the execution of the NDF Grant Agreement, The Pack a

Backpack Bash event goes from 7/29/24 through 8/9/2024,

Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach

invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities assaciated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v' Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the Involces or receipts assoclated with the work

plan identified in this application.

N/A

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

When our scholars are prepared for school, they have all the necessary materials to start the school year
on equal footing. It alleviates the financial strain on our families who are focused on attending school
full-time themselves to create a better life for their children. Most of our families lack extra cash for
additional expenses and these supplies relieve stress from our families. Being prepared often leads to
improved academic performance and engagement because they can focus on the material instead of
falling behind. This program also fosters a sense of community. Our participants repeat their appreciation
for the community support, so these donations really emphasize that.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations, Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

We currently have an amazing group, Car Keys Express, who will bring 15 volunteers to sort and organize
the donations in preparation for the Pack a Backpack Bash. We also have Humana bringing 8 volunteers

for a cookout to celebrate our Pack a Backpack event at our Stoddard Johnson Scholar House Campus for
after-work hours. This ensures our families regardless of their work/school schedule are able to access

the supplies they need.

Page 6 ‘
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 0
B: Rent/Utilities 0
C: Office Supplies 0
D: Telephone 0
E: In-town Travel ]
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) 0
G: Professional Service Contracts 0
H: Program Materials 7000 $ 3,000.00 $10,000,00
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 0
J: Machinery & Equipment 0
K: Capital Project 0
L: Other Expenses (See Detalled List on Page 8) 0
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $ 7,000.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 10,000.00
Y of Progenim Budgae 70.00% 30.00% 100%
List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:
Other State, Federal or Local Government 0
United Way 0
Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) $-3,400.00  $3,000
Fees Collected from Program Participants 0
Other (please specify) 0
Foral fovanne fog Colunins 2 Egoinses 7% | ¢ 3 100,00 $3,000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detall for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3

(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Noh- Total Funds

Metro Metro
Funds Funds

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total| $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunteers for Preparation $15/hour
$675

Humana Volunteers for Cookout $15/hour
$240

Food cost $17/household
$1000

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

1915

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 01/01/2024

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

0 NS-BCASSU|

By s‘IgMng Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official ;Iénlng for the appftééht organizatlon certifles and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or bellef the followlng Assurances and Certificatlons, If there Is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certiffed or assured, please explain In wrlting and attach to this application,

Standard Assurances

1, Applicant understands this application and Its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expendlture Is subject to Kentucky's open records faw.

2. Applicant understands If the grant agreement Is not returned to Loulsville Metro within S0 days of Its malling to the applicant, the
approval Is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization,

8, Applicant and any sub grantee will give Lovlsville Metra Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date,

4. Applicant assures compllance with the grant requirements and will monltor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency s In good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Loulsville Metra Government, the Jafferson County Revenue
Commission, the internal Revenue Service, and the Loulsville Metra Human Relations Commission,

6. Applicant understands fallure to provide the services, programs, or projects inciuded In the agreement will result In funds being
withheld or requested to be returned If previously disbursed,

7. Applicant understands they must return to Loulsville Metro any unexpended funds by july 31 following the Metre Loulsville's fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, recelpts, pald Invoices). The Applicant
understands the fallure to provide proof of expenditures as requlred In the grant agreement could result In funding being withheld
or request to be returned If previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands If this application is approved, the grant agreement will Identify an award perlod that beglns with the Metro
Councll approval date, and wili end with June 30 of the fiscal year In which the grant Is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prlor to the award perlod {approval date) must be disclosed In this application In order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10, Applicant understands If we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Councll, there Is no
guarantee that funding wlll be relmbursed, as the Councll may choose not to award the application,

11, Applicant wili establish safeguards to prohiblt employees or any person that recelves compensatlon from awarded funds from using
thelr position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organlzational conflict of Interest, or personal
gain,

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Loulsville Metro Government funds for any religlous, political or fraternal Activitles.

2, The Agency has a written Afflrmative Action/Equal Opportunlty Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate In employment or In provision of any service/program/activityfevent based on age, color, disabled
status, natlonal orlgin, race, religion, sex, gender ldentlty or sexual orlentation, or Vietnam era veteran status,

4. The Agency certifies It will not require cllents, reciplents, or beneflclaries to participate In religious, political, fraternal or like
activitles In order to recelve services/benefits provided with Loulsville Metro Government funds,

5, The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA} and makes reasonable accommedations.

Relationshlp Disclosure: Uist below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councliperson’s famlly, Councliperson’s staff or any Loulsville Metro Government employee,

y under the penalty of law the Infermation In this appllcation (Including, without limitatlon, “Certifications and Assurances”} Is
accurate to the best of my knowledge, | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding If Investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falslfication Is shown after funding has been approved, any allocatlons already recelved and expended are subject to be

repaid. | further certify that 1 am legally authorlzed to sign this application for the applying organizatlon and have Inltialed each page of the
applcation,

Slgnature of Legal Signatory: C?; ) \Avh(“ @ﬁ)ﬂ)\-—-_,[)ate: 06/15/2024

.

Legal Signatory: {please print): | cathe Dykstra Title: | CEO
Phone: (502) 584-8090 1 Extension: } I Emall: ’Cdykslra@FamllyScholarHouse.org
Page 10
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IRS Depariment of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

In reply refer to: 0423235246

OEDEN UT 84201-0046 Nov. 14, 2008 LTR 252C 0
61-1285124 000000 00 o000
00003266
BODC: TE

15426

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE INC

% CATHE DYKSTRA

806 E CHESTNUT STREET
LOUISVILLE KY 60204-6019996

Taxpaver Identificatioen Number: 61-1285124

Dear Taxpaver:
Thank vou for the inquiry dated Sep. 08, 2008.

We have changed the name on vour account as requested. The number
shown above is valid for use on all tax documents.

If vou have anv questions, please call us toll free at 1-877-829-5500.

If you prefer, vou may write to us at the address shown at the top
of the first page of this letter.

Whenever vou write, please include this letter and, in the spaces
below, give us vour telephone number with the hours we can reach vou.
Also, you mav want to keep a copy of this letter for vour records.

Telephone Number ( ) Hours

Sincerely yours,

Aon &Pt

Karen E. Peat

Dept. Manager, Code & Edit/Entity 3
Enclosure(s):
Copy of this letter
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE . - DEPARTIMENT OF TEE TREASURé

P. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OR 45201

Employer Identificaticn Number: s

Cpater R T
807 18 200 DL
i -~ 17053267765020
PROJECT WOMEN INC Contact Perxson:
806 E CHESTNUT ST DAVID V SCIAN ID# 31369
_LOUISVILLE, KY 40204-0000 Contact Telephome Number:

(877) 829-550¢
Our Letter Dated:
October 1896
Addendum Applies:
No

ﬁea.r' Applicant:

This modifies our letter of the above date in which we stated that you
would be treated as an organization that is not a private foundation until the

expiration of your adwvance ruling pexiod.

Your exempt status under _séction 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code as an
organization described in section 501(c) (3) is still inm effect. Based on the
information you submitted, we have determined that you are not a private
foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because you are an
organization of the type des;:ribed in section 509(a) (1) and 170(b) (1) (a) (vi).

Grantors and contributors may rely on this determination unless the
Internal Revenue Service publishes notice to the contrary. EHowever, if you
lose your -section 509 (a) (1) status, a grantor or contributor may not rely on
this determination if he or she was in part responmsible for, or was aware of,
the act or failure to act, or the substantial or material change on the part of
the crganization that resulted in your loss of such status, or if he or she
‘acguired knowledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given notice that you
would no lenger be classified as a section 505(a) (1) organization.

You are required to make your annual information return, Form $90 or
Foim 990-EZ, available for public inspection for three years after the later
of the due date of the returm or the date the return is filed. You are also
required to make available for public inspection your exemption application,
any supporting documents, and youxr exemption letter. Copies of these
documents are also required to be provided td any individual upon written or in
person request without charge other than reasonable fees for copying and
You may fulfill this requirement by placing these documents on the

postage.
" Internet. Penalties may be imposed for Ffailure e comply with these
‘requirements. Additional informationm is available in Publication 557 .

Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organization, or you may call our toll free

number shown above.

. If we have indicated in, the heading of this letter that an addendum
applies, the addendum enclosed is an integral part of this lettex.

Letter 1050 (DO/CG)




PROJECT WOMEN INC

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your private
foundation status, please keep it in your permanent records.

We have sent a copy of this letter to your representative as indicated
in your power of attorney. s

If y'ou. have any questions, please contact the person v}hose name and
telephone number are shown above.

Sincerely yours,

Sleven I, ¥iller
steven T. Miller
Directer, Exempt Organizations

,}:

e
"

&
Py

L
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Family Scholar Hou

Budget Overview: 2024 FY Budget Q
January - December 202

Jan 2024 Feb 2024 Mar 2024 Apr 2024 May 2024
Revenue ”

400 Unrestricted Donations & Grants

401.1 Donation Income 63,334.00 63,334.00 63,334.00 63,334.00 63,334.00

401.11 Uncollectible Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 401.1 Donation Income 63,334.00 $ 63,334.00 63,334.00 $  63,334.00 $ 63,334.00

401.2 Unfulfilled Pledge - FR & PR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

401.4 CC Donation Fee Expense -208.33 -208.33 -208.33 -208.33 -208.33

410 Grant Income - Unrestricted 6,467.40 6,467.40 6,467.40 6,467.40 6,467.40

410.1 PHA Grant 133,333.00 133,333.00 133,333.00 133,333.00 133,333.00

410.2 Government Grants 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00

410.3 Unrestricted Grant Income 8,333.33 8,333.33 8,333.33 8,333.33 8,333.33
Total 400 Unrestricted Donations & Grants 261,2590.40 $  261,259.40 261,259.40 $ 261,259.40 $ 261,259.40
402 Restricted Donations & Grants

401.12 Restricted Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

401.13 State Budget Appropriation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

453 Grant Income - Restricted

453 FSH Restricted Donationa & Grants Income-restricted 313,741.00 313,741.00 313,741.00 313,741.00 313,741.00

Total 453 Grant Income - Restricted 313,741.00 $ 313,741.00 313,741.00 $ 313,741.00 $ 313,741.00
Total 402 Restricted Donations & Grants 313,741.00 $  313,741.00 313,741.00 $ 313,741.00 $ 313,741.00
404 In Kind Donations/Services 625.00 625.00 625.00 625.00 | 625.00
450 Building Fund 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 ' 50,000.00
470 Other Income (Loss) 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 : 83.33
471 Program Services 8,760.00 8,760.00 8,760.00 8,760.00 8,760.00

471a Kiosk Services 10,823.33 10,823.33 10,823.33 10,823.33 £ 10,823.33
Total 471 Program Services 19,583.33 $  19,583.33 19,583.33 §  19,583.33 $ 19,583.33
473 Gala |

473a Gala Event Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




473b Gala Event Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 473 Gala $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
476 Special Events

477 Wine, Women & Shoes

477a WW & S Tickets & Sponsorships 0.00 0.00 535,000.00 0.00 0.00
477e Wine, Women & Shoes Expenses 0.00 0.00 -160,000.00 0.00 0.00
Total 477 Wine, Women & Shoes $ 0.00 $ 000 $ 37500000 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Total 476 Special Events $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 37500000 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
480 Interest Income 958.00 958.33 958.33 958.33 958.33
481 Investment fees -125.00 -125.00 -125.00 -125.00 -125.00
Total 480 Interest Income $ 833.00 $ 833.33 §$ 833.33 § 83333 $ | 833.33
498 Change to Restricted Net Assets -41,667.00 -41,667.00 -41,667.00 -41,667.00 -41,667.00
499 Scheduled Release from Reserves 41,666.67 41,666.67 41,666.67 41,666.67 | 41,666.67
Billable Expenditure Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 “ 0.00
Billable Expense Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Billable Expense Income ( 450) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Billable Expense Income-1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Markup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales of Product iIncome 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales of Product Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unapplied Cash Payment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Uncategorized Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Uncategorized Income ( 459 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Uncategorized Income-1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue $ 646,124.73 $ 646,125.06 $ 1,021,125.06 $ 646,12506 $ 646,125.06
Cost of Goods Sold :

500 FSH Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

50000 Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Cost of Goods Sold $ 0.00 $ 000 $ 0.00 $ 000 $ 0.00
Gross Profit $ 646,124.73 $ 646,12506 $ 1,021,125.06 $ 646,125.06 $ 646,125.06
Expenditures

637 Telecom-G&A 1,458.33 1,458.33 1,458.33 1,458.33 1,458.33



653 Staff Salaries - G&A 14,519.67 14,519.67 14,519.67 14,519.67 £ 14,519.67
653c Payroll Processing Fee - G&A 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 ; 83.33
Total 653 Staff Salaries - G&A 14,603.00 14,603.00 14,603.00 14,603.00 © 14,603.00
654 Payroll Taxes - G&A 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67
655 Facility Maintenance-G&A 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00
656 Accounting & Legal - G&A 15,604.17 15,604.17 15,604.17 15,604.17 15,604.17
658 Bank & Credit Card Fees - G&A 625.00 625.00 625.00 625.00 625.00
659 Licenses & Fees 20.83 20.83 20.83 20.83 20.83
Total 656 Accounting & Legal - G&A 16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00
662 Staff Benefits - G&A
662a Health Insurance - G&A 4,641.42 4,641.42 4,641.42 4,641.42 4,641.42
662c Disability Insurance - G&A 388.88 388.88 388.88 388.88 388.88
662d Simple IRA Expense - G&A 740.00 740.00 740.00 740.00 740.00
662e Dental Insurance- G&A 479.75 479.75 479.75 479.75 479.75
Total 662 Staff Benefits - G&A 6,250.05 6,250.05 6,250.05 6,250.05 6,250.05
664 Miscellaneous - G&A 8.33 8.33 8.33 8.33 8.33
666 Office Supplies - G&A 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33
667 Postage - G&A 112.50 112.50 112.50 112.50 112.50
680 Mileage and Parking - G & A 278.00 277.50 277.50 277.50 277.50
680a FSH - Lou 98.00 98.00 98.00 98.00 98.00
Total 680 Mileage and Parking - G & A 376.00 375.50 375.50 375.50 375.50
681 Utilities - G&A 796.25 796.25 796.25 796.25 796.25
681.2 LSH 16.25 16.25 16.25 16.25 16.25
Total 681 Utilities - G&A 812.50 812.50 812.50 812.50 812.50
686 Insurance G&A 5,416.67 5,416.67 5,416.67 5,416.67 5,416.67
687 Insurance - Workers’ Comp - G&A 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00
704 Staff Salaries - Program
704a General Program Staff 126,265.88 126,265.88 126,265.88 126,265.88 126,265.88
704b Response Center 57,126.72 57,126.72 57,126.72 57,126.72 57,126.72
704c Houston 4,284.50 4,284.50 4,284.50 4,284.50 . 4,284.50
704d Payroll Processing Fees - Progr 433.00 433.00 433.00 433.00 433.00
704e Elizabethtown - Program 4,113.12 4,113.12 4,113.12 4,113.12 4,113.12
704f Web-App/Resource Staff 16,623.88 16,623.88 16,623.88 16,623.88 | 16,623.88
704g PHA Grant - Program 118,395.12 118,395.12 118,395.12 118,395.12

118,395.12



Total 704 Staff Salaries - Program 327,242.22 $ 327,24222 $ 327,242.22 $ 327,24222 $  327,242.22
709 AmeriCorps/Contract Services
709a Contractor Services General 20,740.67 20,740.67 20,740.67 20,740.67 $20,740.67
709b AmeriCorps Vista (Web-App) 10,181.77 10,181.77 10,181.77 10,181.77 10,181.77
709¢ AmeriCorps - FSH Program 4,525.25 4,525.25 4,525.25 4,525.25 452525
709d Americorp PHA Contract Services 28,469.04 28,469.04 28,469.04 28,469.04 | 28,469.04
Total 709 AmeriCorps/Contract Services 63,916.73 § 63,916.73 $ 63,916.73 $ 63,916.73 $ 63,916.73
724 Training & Related Travel - Pro
724a Program Travel 13,224.33 13,224.33 13,224.33 13,224.33 13,224.33
724b Affiliate Related Travel 308.00 308.00 308.00 308.00 308.00
724c PHA Grant Training 5,179.95 5,179.95 5,179.95 5,179.95 5,179.95
724d Web App Travel/Training 37.72 37.72 37.72 37.72 37.72
Total 724 Training & Related Travel - Pro 18,750.00 $ 18,750.00 $ 18,750.00 $ 18,750.00 $ 18,750.00
725 Executive Education 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67
726 Participant Special Needs - Pro
726a Residential Pre/Post Res 17,120.01 17,120.01 17,120.01 17,120.01 17,120.01
726b Part Special Needs- Houston 1,511.66 1,511.66 1,511.66 1,511.66 1,511.66
726¢ Young Adult 678.47 678.47 678.47 678.47 678.47
726d Workforce Dev/Apprentices 12,000.10 12,000.10 12,000.10 12,000.10 + 12,000.10
726e Transition/Communication Svcs 7,404.80 7,404.80 7.404.80 7,404.80 7,404.80
726f Web app (myKY) 1,701.63 1,701.63 1,701.63 1,701.63 1,701.63
Total 726 Participant Special Needs - Pro 40,416.67 $ 4041667 $ 4041667 $  40,416.67 $  40,416.67
729 PR Taxes - Program
729a General Program Staff 16,428.99 16,428.99 16,428.99 16,428.99 16,428.99
729b Response Center 7,529.67 7.529.67 7,529.67 7.529.67 7,529.67
729c Houston 573.03 573.03 573.03 573.03 573.03
729d Elizabethtown 534.50 534.50 534.50 534.50 534.50
729e Web-App Staff 2,223.37 2,223.37 2,223.37 2,223.37 2,223.37
729f PHA Grant 16,460.42 16,460.42 16,460.42 16,460.42 16,460.42
Total 729 PR Taxes - Program 43,749.98 $  43,749.98 $  43,749.98 $  43,749.98 $ | 43,749.98
731 Hospitality/Appctn Gifts - Prog 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,750.00
735 Dues/Membersh, Intrnt/Web-Progr 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 - 1,250.00
737 Telecom-Program 11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00
755 Facility Maintenance-Program 10,416.67 10,416.67 10,416.67 10,416.67 | 10,416.67




760 Program Publications&Awareness

760a General Marketing 9,473.50 9,473.50 9,473.50 9,473.50 9,473.50
760b Program Publications 1,694.67 1,694.67 1,694.67 1,694.67 1,694.67
760c Web App Marketing 9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80
760d Apprenticeship Marketing 9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80
760e PHA Grant Marketing per Grant 1,468.25 1,468.25 1,468.25 1,468.25 1,468.25
Total 760 Program Publications&Awareness $ 31,250.02 31,250.02 $ 31,250.02 $ 31,250.02 $ | 31,250.02
761 Events - Program 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 ©2,500.00
762 Staff Benefits - Program
762.1 Insurance-General Program Staff 15,125.00 15,125.00 15,125.00 15,125.00 1 15,125.00
762.2 Insurance - Response Center 239.83 239.83 239.83 239.83 239.83
762.3 Insurance - Houston 494.83 494.83 494.83 494.83 494.83
762.4 Insurance - Elizabethtown 494.83 494.83 494.83 494.83 494.83
762.5 Insurance - PHA Grant 1,979.33 1,979.33 1,979.33 1,979.33 1,979.33
762.6 Insurance - Web-App Staff 989.58 989.58 989.58 989.58 989.58
762.7 Retirement - Gen Program Staff 5,833.33 5.833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5.833.33
762.8 Retirement-Response Center 838.42 838.42 838.42 838.42 838.42
762.9 Retirement-Houston 231.17 231.17 231.17 231.17 231.17
762.91 Retirement - Elizabethtown 154.25 154.25 154.25 154.25 154.25
762.92 Retirement - PHA Grant 539.25 539.25 539.25 539.25 539.25
762.93 Retirement-Web-App Staff 1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00
762.94 Employee Wellness 1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00
762a Insurance - Gen Program Staff 7,523.00 7,523.00 7,523.00 7,523.00 7,523.00
762b Life Insurance - Program 2,308.08 2,308.08 2,308.08 2,308.08 2,308.08
762c Disability Insurance - Program 109.33 109.33 109.33 109.33 109.33
762d Simple IRA - Program 2,303.67 2,303.67 2,303.67 2,303.67 2,303.67
762e Dental Insurance - Program 557.63 557.63 557.63 557.63 557.63
762f FSH Wellness - Program 1,026.17 1,026.17 1,026.17 1,026.17 1,026.17
Total 762 Staff Benefits - Program $  43,675.70 43,675.70 $ 4367570 $  43,67570 $ . 43,675.70
763 Affiliate Program Expense 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33
766 Office Supplies - Program
766a Residential-Pre Res 6,003.25 6,003.25 6,003.25 8,003.25 6,003.25
766b Young Adult 1,500.58 1,500.58 1,500.58 1,500.58 1,500.58
766¢ Houston 749.92 749.92 749.92 749.92 749.92




766d Apprentice Support 4,502.67 4,502.67 4,502.67 4,502.67 4,502.67
766e PHA Grant 3,109.33 3,109.33 3,109.33 3,109.33 3,100.33
766f Office Supplies-FSH 800.92 800.92 800.92 800.92 800.92
Total 766 Office Supplies - Program 16,666.67 16,666.67 16,666.67 16,666.67 16,666.67
767 Postage and Delivery - Program 708.33 708.33 708.33 708.33 708.33
770 Participant Data/Software
770a Database Consulting 12,028.30 12,028.30 12,028.30 12,028.30 12,028.30
770b Salesforce 9,221.67 9,221.67 9,221.67 9,221.67 922167
Total 770 Participant Data/Software 21,249.97 21,249.97 21,249.97 21,249.97 | 21,249.97
780 Mileage and Parking - Program
780a Mileage - FSH - Lou 5,325.75 5,325.75 5,325.75 5,325.75 5,325.75
780d Van Expense - Program 507.58 507.58 507.58 507.58 507.58
Total 780 Mileage and Parking - Program 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33
781 Utilities - Program 6,146.25 6,146.25 6,146.25 6,146.25 6,146.25
781.1 Utilities - DSH 103.77 103.77 103.77 103.77 103.77
Total 781 Utilities - Program 6,250.02 6,250.02 6,250.02 6,250.02 6,250.02
785 Insurance Vehicles - Program 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67
787 Insurance Workers Comp. - Progr 4,583.33 4,583.33 4,583.33 4,583.33 4,583.33
788 Miscellaneous - Program 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33
801 Consuiting Fee - FR 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
802 Donor Software & Support 1,625.00 1,625.00 1,625.00 1,625.00 1,625.00
805 Fund Raise-Dir Mkt (Print-Post) 6,250.00 6,250.00 6,250.00 6,250.00 6,250.00
812 PR & Fundraising - Other 166.75 166.75 166.75 166.75 166.75
Total 805 Fund Raise-Dir Mkt (Print-Post) 6,416.75 6,416.75 6,416.75 6,416.75 6,416.75
813 Fundraising Salary 13,109.42 13,109.42 13,109.42 13,109.42 13,109.42
815 Fundraising Benefits 3,416.67 3,416.67 3,416.67 3,416.67 3,416.67
817 Payroll Processing Fees - FR 18.50 18.50 18.50 18.50 18.50
Total 815 Fundraising Benefits 3,43517 3,435.17 3,435.17 3,435.17 3,435.17
816 Payroll Tax Fundraising 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
900 Building Project
900a Building Project - Sellersburg 29,100.00 29,100.00 29,100.00 29,100.00 29,100.00
900b Building Project - Etown 4,850.00 4,850.00 4,850.00 4,850.00 4,850.00
900c Building Project - Med Center 14,550.00 14,550.00 14,550.00 14,550.00 -~ 14,550.00
950 Donation to DSH 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00




| Total 900 Building Project

905 Capitalize FF&E
Total Expenditures
Net Operating Revenue

Net Revenue

$ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00

11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00
$ 804,333.36 $ 804,332.86 $ 804,332.86 $ 804,332.86 $ 804,332.86
-5 158,208.63 -$ 158,207.80 $ 216,792.20 -$ 158,207.80 -$ 158,207.80
-$ 158,208.63 -$ 158,207.80 $ 216,792.20 -$ 158,207.80 -$ 158,207.80
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Jun 2024 Jul 2024 Aug 2024 Sep 2024 Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Total
0.00
63,334.00 63,334.00 63,334.00 63,334.00 63,334.00 63,330.00 63,330.00 760,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
$ 63,334.00 $ 63,334.00 $ 63,334.00 $ 63,334.00 $ 63,334.00 $ 63,330.00 $ 63,330.00 $ 760,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
-208.33 -208.33 -208.33 -208.33 -208.33 -208.33 -208.33 -2,499.96
6,467.40 6,467.40 6,467.40 6,467.40 6,467.40 6,467.40 6,467.40 77,608.80
133,333.00 133,333.00 133,333.00 133,333.00 133,333.00 133,333.00 133,337.00 1,600,000.00
50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 600,000.00
8,333.33 8,333.33 8,333.33 8,333.33 8,333.33 8,333.33 8,333.33 99,999.96
$ 26125040 $ 261,259.40 $ 261,259.40 $ 261,250.40 $ 261,250.40 $ 261,255.40 $ 261,259.40 :
0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00
0.00
313,741.00 313,741.00 313,741.00 313,741.00 313,741.00 313,741.00 313,741.00 3,764,892.00
$ 31374100 $ 313,741.00 $ 313,741.00 $ 31374100 $ 313,741.00 $ 31 3,741.00 $ 313,741.00 $ 3,764,892.00
$ 31374100 $ 1,313,741.00 $ 313,741.00 $ 313741.00 $ 313,741.00 $ 31 3,741.00 $  313,741.00
625.00 625.00 625.00 625.00 625.00 625.00 625.00
50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 999.96
8,760.00 8,760.00 8,760.00 8,760.00 8,760.00 8,760.00 8,760.00 105,120.00
10,823.33 10,823.33 10,823.33 10,823.33 10,823.33 10,823.33 10,823.33 129,879.96
$ 19,583.33 $ 19,583.33 $ 19,583.33 $ 19,583.33 $ 19,583.33 § 19,583.33 § 19,583.33 $ - 234,999.96
0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00




0.00 0.00 0.00 -12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -12,0600.00

$ 0.00 $ 000 $ 000 $ 50,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 000 $ 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 535,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -160,000.00
$ 0.00 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 375,000.00
$ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
9568.33 958.33 958.33 958.33 958.33 958.33 958.33 11,499.63
-125.00 -125.00 -125.00 -125.00 -125.00 -125.00 -125.00 -1,500.00
$ 833.33 $ 833.33 § 833.33 § 833.33 $ 833.33 § 83333 $ 833.33: § 9,999.63

-41,667.00 -41,667.00 -41,667.00 -41,667.00 -41,667.00 -41,667.00 -41,667.00 -500,004.00

41,666.67 41,666.67 41,666.67 41,666.67 41,666.67 41,666.67 41,666.67
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

$ 646,125.06 $ 1,646,125.06 $ 64612506 $ 696,125.06 $ 64612506 $ 646,121.06 $ 646,125.06 $ 9,178,496.39

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 $ 000 § 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00

$ 646,125.06 $ 1,646,125.06 $ 646,125.06 $ 696,12506 $ 646,125.06 $ 646,121.06 $ 646,125.06 $ 9,178,496.39

1,458.33 1,458.33 1,458.33 1,458.33 1,458.33 1,458.33 1,458.33 17,499.96




14,519.67 14,519.67 14,519.67 14,519.67 14,519.67 14,519.67 14,519.67 174,236.04
83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 999.96
14,603.00 14,603.00 14,603.00 14,603.00 14,603.00 14,603.00 14,603.00 $ 175,236.00
1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 20,000.04
1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00
15,604.17 15,604.17 15,604.17 15,604.17 15,604.17 15,604.17 15,604.17 187,250.04
625.00 625.00 625.00 625.00 625.00 625.00 625.00 7,500.00
20.83 20.83 20.83 20.83 20.83 20.83 20.83 249.96
16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00 16,250.00
0.00
4,641.42 4,641.42 4,641.42 4,641.42 4,641.42 4,641.42 4,641.42 55,697.04
388.88 388.88 388.88 388.88 388.88 388.88 388.88 4,666.56
740.00 740.00 740.00 740.00 740.00 740.00 740.00 8,880.00
479.75 479.75 479.75 479.75 479.75 479.75 479.75 5,757.00
6,250.05 6,250.05 6,250.05 6,250.05 6,250.05 6,250.05 6,250.05 - $ 75,000.60
8.33 8.33 8.33 8.33 8.33 8.33 8.33 99.96
458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 5,499.96
112.50 112.50 112.50 112.50 112.50 112.50 112.50 1,350.00
277.50 277.50 277.50 277.50 277.50 277.50 277.00 3,330.00
98.00 98.00 98.00 98.00 96.00 96.00 96.00 1,170.00
375.50 375.50 375.50 375.50 373.50 373.50 373.00 Q
796.25 796.25 796.25 796.25 796.25 796.25 796.25 9,5655.00
16.25 16.25 16.25 16.25 16.25 16.25 16.25 195.00
812.50 812.50 812.50 812.50 812.50 812.50 812.50
5,416.67 5,416.67 5,416.67 5,416.67 5,416.67 5,416.67 5,416.67 65,000.04
1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1.250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00
0.00
126,265.88 126,265.88 126,265.88 126,265.88 126,265.88 126,265.88 126,265.88 1,615,190.56
57,126.72 57,126.72 57,126.72 57,126.72 57,126.72 57,126.72 57,126.72 685,520.64
4,284.50 4,284.50 4,284.50 4,284.50 4,284.50 4,284.50 4,284.50 51,414.00
433.00 433.00 433.00 433.00 433.00 433.00 433.00 5,196.00
4,113.12 4,113.12 4,113.12 4,113.12 4,113.12 4,113.12 411312 49,357.44
16,623.88 16,623.88 16,623.88 16,623.88 16,623.88 16,623.88 16,623.88 199,486.56
118,395.12 118,395.12 118,395.12 118,395.12 118,395.12 118,395.12 118,395.12 1,420,741.44




327,24222 § 327,24222 $ 327,24222 $ 327,242.22 $ 327,242.22 $ 327,242.22 $ 327,242.22 - $ 3,926,906.64

0.00
20,740.67 20,740.67 20,740.67 20,740.67 20,740.67 20,740.67 20,740.67 248,888.04
10,181.77 10,181.77 10,181.77 10,181.77 10,181.77 10,181.77 10,181.77 122,181.24
4,625.25 4,525.25 4,525.25 4,525.25 4,525.25 4,525.25 4,525.25 54,303.00
28,469.04 28,469.04 28,469.04 28,469.04 28,469.04 28,469.04 28,469.04 341,628.48
63,916.73 $ 63,916.73 $ 63,916.73 $ 63,916.73 § 63,916.73 $ 63,916.73 $ 63,916.73 ~ $ - 767,000.76
0.00
13,224.33 13,224.33 13,224.33 13,224.33 13,224.33 13,224.33 13,224.33 158,691.96
308.00 308.00 308.00 308.00 308.00 308.00 308.00 3,696.00
5,179.95 5,179.95 5,179.95 5,179.95 5,179.95 5,179.95 5,179.95 62,159.40
37.72 37.72 37.72 37.72 37.72 37.72 37.72 452.64
18,750.00 $ 18,750.00 $ 18,750.00 $ 18,750.00 $ 18,750.00 $ 18,750.00 $ 18,750.00
1.041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 1,041.67 12,500.04
0.00
17,120.01 17,120.01 17,120.01 17,120.01 17,120.01 17,120.01 17,120.01 205,440.12
1,511.66 1,611.66 1,511.66 1,511.66 1,511.66 1,511.66 1,511.66 18,139.92
678.47 678.47 678.47 678.47 678.47 678.47 678.47 8,141.64
12,000.10 12,000.10 12,000.10 12,000.10 12,000.10 12,000.10 12,000.10 144,001.20
7,404.80 7,404.80 7.404.80 7,404.80 7,404.80 7,404.80 7,404.80 88,857.60
1,701.63 1,701.63 1,701.63 1,701.63 1,701.63 1,701.63 1,701.63 20,419.56
40,416.67 $ 40,416.67 $ 40,416.67 $ 40,416.67 $ 40,416.67 $ 40,416.67 $ 40,416.67 ~ $ ~ 485,000.04
0.00
16,428.99 16,428.99 16,428.99 16,428.99 16,428.99 16,428.99 16,428.99 197,147.88
7,529.67 7,529.67 7,529.67 7,529.67 7,529.67 7,529.67 7,629.67 90,356.04
573.03 573.03 573.03 573.03 573.03 573.03 573.03 6,876.36
534.50 534.50 534.50 534.50 534.50 534.50 534.50 6,414.00
2,223.37 2.223.37 2,223.37 2,223.37 2,223.37 2,223.37 2,223.37 26,680.44
16,460.42 16,460.42 16,460.42 16,460.42 16,460.42 16,460.42 16,460.42 197,525.04
43,749.98 $ 43,749.98 $ 43,749.98 $ 43,749.98 $ 43,749.98 $ 43,749.98 $ 43,749.98 = $ = 524,999.76

3,750.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 3,750.00
1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00
11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00
10,416.67 10,416.67 10,416.67 10.416.67 10,416.67 10,416.67 10,416.67 125,000.04




0.00

9,473.50 9,473.50 9,473.50 9,473.50 9,473.50 9,473.50 9,473.50 113,682.00
1,694.67 1,694.67 1,694.67 1,694.67 1,694.67 1,694.67 1,694.67 20,336.04
9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80 111,681.60
9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80 9,306.80 111,681.60
1,468.25 1,468.25 1,468.25 1,468.25 1,468.25 1,468.25 1,468.25 17,619.00
31,250.02 31,250.02 31,250.02 $ 31,250.02 $ 31,250.02 $ 31,250.02 $ 31,250.02 375,000.24
2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 30,000.00
0.00
15,125.00 15,125.00 15,125.00 15,125.00 15,125.00 15,125.00 15,125.00 181,500.00
239.83 239.83 239.83 239.83 239.83 239.83 239.83 2,877.96
494.83 494.83 494.83 494.83 494.83 494.83 494.83 5,937.96
494.83 494.83 494.83 494.83 494.83 494.83 494.83 5,937.96
1,879.33 1,8979.33 1,979.33 1,979.33 1,979.33 1,979.33 1,979.33 23,751.96
989.58 989.58 989.58 989.58 989.58 989.58 990.00 11,875.38
5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 69,999.96
838.42 838.42 838.42 838.42 838.42 838.42 838.42 10,061.04
231.17 23117 23117 23117 231.17 23117 23117 2,774.04
154.25 154.25 154.25 154.25 154.25 154.25 154.25 1,851.00
539.25 539.25 539.25 539.25 539.25 539.25 539.25 6,471.00
1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00 17,568.00
1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00 1,464.00 17,568.00
7,523.00 7,523.00 7,623.00 7,623.00 7,523.00 7,523.00 7.523.00 90,276.00
2,308.08 2,308.08 2,308.08 2,308.08 2,308.08 2,308.08 2,308.08 27,696.96
109.33 109.33 109.33 109.33 109.33 109.33 109.33 1,311.96
2,303.67 2,303.67 2,303.67 2,303.67 2,303.67 2,303.67 2,303.67 27,644.04
557.63 557.63 557.63 557.63 557.63 567.63 557.63 6,691.56
1,026.17 1,026.17 1,026.17 1,026.17 1,026.17 1,026.17 1,026.17 12,314.04
43,675.70 43,675.70 43,675.70 $ 43,675.70 $ 43,675.70 $ 43,675.70 $ 43,676.12
5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 69,999.96
0.00
6,003.25 6,003.25 6,003.25 6,003.25 6,003.25 6,003.25 6,003.25 72,039.00
1,500.58 1,500.58 1,500.58 1,500.58 1,500.58 1,500.58 1,500.58 18,006.96
749.92 749.92 749.92 749.92 749.92 749.92 749.92 8,999.04




4,502.67 4,502.67 4,502.67 4,502.67 4,502.67 4,502.67 4,502.67 54,032.04
3,109.33 3,109.33 3,109.33 3,109.33 3,109.33 3,109.33 3,109.33 37,311.96
800.92 800.92 800.92 800.92 800.92 800.92 800.92 9,611.04
16,666.67 16,666.67 16,666.67 16,666.67 16,666.67 16,666.67 16,666.67 - $ ~200,000.04
708.33 708.33 708.33 708.33 708.33 708.33 708.33 8,499.96
0.00
12,028.30 12,028.30 12,028.30 12,028.30 12,028.30 12,028.30 12,028.30 144,339.60
9,221.67 9,221.67 9,221.67 8,221.67 9,221.67 9,221.67 9,221.67 110,660.04
21,249.97 21,249.97 21,249.97 21,249.97 21,249.97 21,249.97 21,249.97  $  254,999.64
0.00
5,325.75 5,325.75 5,325.75 5,325.75 5,325.75 5,325.75 5,325.75 63,909.00
507.58 507.58 507.58 507.58 507.58 507.58 507.58 6,090.96
5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33 5,833.33. - $ 69,999.96
6,146.25 6,146.25 6,146.25 6,146.25 6,146.25 6,146.25 6,146.25 73,755.00
103.77 103.77 103.77 103.77 103.77 103.77 103.77 1,245.24
6,250.02 6,250.02 6,250.02 6,250.02 6,250.02 6,250.02 6,250.02 - $ 75,000.24
1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 20,000.04
4,583.33 4,583.33 4,583.33 4,583.33 4,583.33 4,583.33 4,583.33 54,999.96
83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 999.96
4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 48,000.00
1,625.00 1,625.00 1,625.00 1,625.00 1,625.00 1,625.00 1,625.00 19,500.00
6,250.00 6,250.00 6,250.00 6,250.00 6,250.00 6,250.00 6,250.00 75,000.00
166.75 166.75 166.75 166.75 166.75 166.75 166.75 2,001.00
6,416.75 6,416.75 6,416.75 6,416.75 6,416.75 6,416.75 6,416.75  $ 77,001.00
13,109.42 13,109.42 13,109.42 13,109.42 13,109.42 13,109.42 13,109.42 157,313.04
3,416.67 3,416.67 3,416.67 3,416.67 3,416.67 3,416.67 3,416.67 41,000.04
18.50 18.50 18.50 18.50 18.50 18.50 18.50 222.00
3,435.17 3,43517 3,435.17 3,435.17 3,435.17 3,435.17 3,435.17 . $ 41,222.04
2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00°
0.00
29,100.00 29,100.00 29,100.00 29,100.00 29,100.00 29,100.00 29,100.00 349,200.00
4,850.00 4,850.00 4,850.00 4,850.00 4,850.00 4,850.00 4,850.00 58,200.00
14,550.00 14,550.00 14,550.00 14,550.00 14,550.00 14,550.00 14,550.00 174,600.00
1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 18,000.00




$ 50,000.00 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00

11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 11,250.00
$ 804,332.86 804,332.86 $ 804,332.86 $ 804,332.86 $ 804,330.86 $ 804,330.86 $ 804,330.78 $ 9,651,088.74
-$  158,207.80 841,792.20 -3 158,207.80 -$ 108,207.80 -$ 158,205.80 -$ 158,209.80 -$ 158,205.72 -$ 473,492.35
-$ 158,207.80 841,792.20 -$ 158,207.80 -$ 108,207.80 -$ 158,205.80 -$ 158,209.80 -$ 158,205.72 -$ 473,492.35

i - Accrual Basis




Approved2024 Budget QB Revew

Income
400/402 Revenue Without and Without Donor Restrictions S 7,900,000.00 7,900,000.80
404- In Kind Donations/Services $ 7,500.00
450-Building Fund S 600,000.00
470- Oher Income (loss) ) 1,000.00 999.96
471-Program Services S 235,000.00 | $ 234,999.96
473- Gala S 50,000.00
476- Special Events ) 375,000.00
480-Interest Income S 10,000.00 | $ 9,999.63
Scheduled Release from Reserves S 500,000.00

637-Telecom- G&A S 17,500 | S 17,499.96
653-Staff Salaries- G&A S 175,236 | S 174,236.04
654-Payroll Taxes-G&A S 20,000 | S 20,000.04
655- Facility Maintenance-G&A S 15,000

656- Accounting and Legal- G&A S 195,000 0
662-Staff Benefits S 75,000 S 75,000.60
664-Miscelianeous S 1001} S 99.96
666-Office Supplies- G&A S 5,500 | § 5,499.96
667-Postage- GRA S 1,350 | S 1,350.00
680- Milage and Parking G&A S 4,500
681-Utilities-G&A S 9,750 | ! ; V
686 Insurance D&O Gen Liab S 65,000 | S 65,000.04




.~ 15,000.00

687 Insurance worker's Comp-G&A 15000 = 15,000.0C
704-Staff Salaries Program 3,926,907 | S 3,926,906.64
709-Americorps/Contract Services 767,000 | S 767,000.76

724-Training & Related Travel-PRO 225,000
725-Executive Education 12,500 | S 12,500.04
726-Participant Needs-PRO 485,000 | S 485,000.04
729-PR Taxes-Program 525,000 | $ 524,999.76
731-Hospitality/Appctn Gifts-Pro 45,000
735-Dues Membership 15,000
737-Telecom-Program 135,000
755-Facility Maintenance- Program 125,000 | S 125,000.04
760-Program Publication and Awareness 375,000 | S 375,000.24

761-Events-Program

30,000

762-Staff Benefits-Program 550,000 524,108.82
763 Affiliate Program Expense 70,000 | S 69,999.96
766-Program Supplies 200,000 | $ 200,000.04
767-Postage and Delivery- Program 8,500 |'$ 8,499.96
770-Part Database/Software 255,000 | S 254,999.64
780-Mileage and Parking-Program 70,000 |'$ 69,999.96
781-Utilities-Program 75,000 | $ 75,000.24
785-Insurance Vehicles-Program 20,000 | S 20,000.04
787-Insurance Worker's Comp-Program 55,000 | S 54,999.96
788-Miscellaneous-Program 1,000 | S 999.96

801- Consulting Fee-FR

48,000

802-Donor Software and Support

19,500

805-Fundraising Materials/Direct Marketing

75,000

813-Fundraising Salary

157,313

815-Fundraising Benefits

41,000

S 157,313.04
0

816-Payroll Tax Fundraising

30,000

900-Buidling Project

600,000

905-Capitalized FF&E

wvwninnninneninnniennienninenoineoinineninindoe el e nieln

135,000




Notes

Adjust 80 cents

adjust 4 cents

adjust 4 cents

adjust 37 cents

adjust 4 cents

adjust 4 cents

adjust 4 cents

adjut 60 cent

adjust 4 cents

adjust 4 cents

adjust 4 cents

adjust 4 cents




adjust 36 cents

adjust 76 cents

adjust 4 cents
adjust 4 cents
adjust 24 cents

adjust 4 cents
adjust 24 cents

adjust $5,891.
adjust 4 cents
adjust 4 cents
adjust 4 cents
adjust 36 cents
adjust 4 cents
adjust 24 cents
adjust 4 cents
adjust 4 cents
adjust 4 cents

adjust 4 cents




Family, Inc

Statement of Financial Position

As of February 29, 2024

ASSETS

Current Assets
Bank Accounts
101 Republic Bank General xxxx0518
102 Republic Bank Opioid xxxx6280
103 Checking - Truist
104 Checking-Class Act FCU
106.1 Republic Bank Money Market
107 Checking- Republic Bank-Restric
109 Republic Bank xxxx9820
111 Fifth Third 2138
113 Fifth Third Securities
115 Republic Bank CD xxxx8605
Total Bank Accounts
Accounts Receivable
120 Grants & Pledges Receivable
1200 Service Fee Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
134 Prepaid Expenses
135 Prepaid Insurance
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
141 Buildings and Land
150 Vehicles
155 Equipment
156 License
158 Website
159 Computer Software
160 Leasehold Improvements
165 Furniture and Fixtures
166 Intellectual Property - Book
174 Accumulated Ammortization
175 Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
177 Construction in Progress

182 Loan to DSH

Total

1,694,454.03
261,731.02
7,628.82
5,427.86
1,085,440.33
31,015.54
113,454.22
14,187.86
97,085.27
930,000.00

4,240,324.95

438,686.51
83,289.00

521,975.61

213,299.47
61,866.21

275,165.68

5,037,466.14

3,962,008.52
116,948.08
968,978.28
99,199.00
14,720.00
24,536.94
9,276.76
126,956.42
54,708.09
(92,486.02)
(1,951,699.19)

3,333,146.88

713,190.43
490,189.55




184 Loan to DSH Home Loan

185 Loan to Parkland Scholar House
186 Loan to Riverport

186-A FSH DSH 2022 Note

187-A SJSH 2022 Note
190.1 Property Investment - FSH
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
200 Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
202 Accrued Interest Payable

219a Employee w/h insurance

219b Employee w/h Short Term Life

219¢ Employee w/h voluntary life
219e Employee Dental WH
220 Participants Holding

221c Deferred Income-Wine, Women, &

223 Accrued Vacation
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
245 N/P DSH-Home Loan
245A Accrued int DSH-HOME loan
246 N/P PSH-Louisvilie Metro
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 Unrestricted Net Assets
321 Net-Assets-Temp Restricted
Net Revenue
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,434,313.56
156,508.00
1,436,543.00
31,755.00

© 69,925.00
499,813.00

4,832,237.54

13,202,850.56

39,352.78

39,352.78

3,614.00
3,408.67
542.56
735.64
185.57
15,821.88
129,997.31
57,966.47

212,272.10

251,624.88

1,288,847.00
32,568.20
500,000.00

1,821,515.20

2,073,140.08

10,756,694.31
734,592.03
(361,575.86)

11,129,710.48

13,202,850.56
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Family Scholar House, Inc. does not need to file a December 31, 2021 Form 990 because the
fiscal year end of the tax-exempt organization for this period is June 30", Please see the
attached confirmations showing that the 7/1/20-6/30/21 and 7/1/21-6/30/22 Form 990 returns
have been electronically filed and accepted.

The organization will start to use a 12/31 year end starting with the 2022 filing as requested on
the Form 1128 filed with the IRS,
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29723, 1 56 M
Pravelue Exompt

Name FAMILY SGHOLAR HOUSE, INc.

FUIN vrand24

Bank o

Fiseal Yoor Begin Date 77112021

RS Moasaga

Return Information

Date Return 1D

03/20/2023 21X 0175115-
0179535.0990:v1

Q32002023 24X°0176145-
0179535.0990:v1

03/2212023  21%X:0175115-
0178535.0980-V1

03/22/2023 21X:0175115-
0179535.0990:v1

03/22/2023 21X:0175115-
0179535.0990:V1

03/22/2023 21X:0175116-
0179535.0980:V1

{D Status Date Status

hitpa:/ietite. prosystemfx.com/
Calogory:

Plan Number

IRS Contar; Ogdon

o Postiark: 312212023 3:01 PM

Notificatlon:

Fiseal Year End Date. 6/30/2022 aSigned:

Type of Activity Subimission 1D Refundi(Due)
Upload Staried
Ready to Reloase by Cusiomer
Released for Transmission - Validation
In Progress
Ready to transmit - Validation
Complete
Transmilted to FD 27100420230810352e05
Accepted by FD on 3/22/2023

State/Other State Category FBAR FB

Updated By

Ganesan,Kamal

Stahl, Arleen

AR BSAID

oSign
Date

m



FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC.
CLIENT COPY
2022
YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2022




CohnReznick!

ADVISORY - ASSURANCE - TAX

MS. CATHE DYKSTRA

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC.
403 REG SMITH CIRCLE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

WE HAVE PREPARED THE FOLLOWING TAX RETURNS PRIMARILY FROM THE INFORMATION
YOU FURNISHED. SINCE YOU HAVE THE FINAL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE TAX RETURNS, YOU
SHOULD REVIEW THEM CAREFULLY BEFORE YOU SIGN AND FILE THEM OR AUTHORIZE THEM
TO BE ELECTRONICALLY FILED.

2022 FORM 990

PLEASE RETAIN ALL TAX RECORDS, CANCELLED CHECKS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS THAT
WERE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THESE RETURNS, AS THIS INFORMATION MAY BE
REQUESTED SHOULD A TAXING AUTHORITY EXAMINE A RETURN.

YOUR COPY HAS EITHER BEEN INCLUDED IN THIS PACKAGE OR SENT TO YOU
ELECTRONICALLY. PLEASE RETAIN FOR YOUR FILES.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE ABOVE IS INCLUDED FOR EASY REFERENCE.

WE SINCERELY APPRECIATE THE OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE YOU. PLEASE CONTACT US IF
YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING THE TAX RETURN.

VERY TRULY YOURS,

PHILIP H. CORNBLATT
PARTNER




CohnReznick

ADVISORY - ASSURANCE - TAX

IPORTANT
SPOND ||

PLEASE

EFILE SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION FORM(S)

“URGENT — NEW E-FILING RULE WITH MAJOR IMPACT*
DUE TO MORE STRINGENT STATE REQUIREMENTS REGARDING E-FILED
RETURNS, WE MUST RECEIVE YOUR E-FILE FORMS WITHIN THE NEXT 5 DAYS
OR BY RETURN’S DUE DATE IF EARLIER. IF NOT RECEIVED, YOUR E-FILING
MAY BE DELAYED AND A HIGH LIKELIHOOD THAT WE WILL NEED YOU TO RE-
SIGN AND DATE ONE OR MORE E-FILE FORMS.

PLEASE REVIEW YOUR TAX RETURN(S) IMMEDIATELY! YOUR TAX RETURN(S)
CANNOT BE FILED BY US UNTIL WE RECEIVE THE ENCLOSED AUTHORIZATION
FORM(S) FROM YOU AUTHORIZING US TO FILE THE ATTACHED FORMS!

CURRENTLY, THE IRS WILL ACCEPT AN ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE FOR ALL
FEDERAL E-FILE FORMS.

AS THE STATE/LOCAL RULES MAY VARY, MANUAL SIGNATURES ARE
RECOMMENDED ON SUCH E-FILE AUTHORIZATION FORMS.

RETURN THE SIGNED AND DATED AUTHORIZATION FORM(S) VIA:

o EMAIL: BALTEFILE@COHNREZNICK.COM

o FAX: (410) 895-7248

« SECURE UPLOAD VIA SHAREFILE WEB SOLUTION: CLICK THIS LINK TO ACCESS
USE OTHER RETURN OPTIONS IF UNABLE TO ACCESS SHAREFILE LINK

IF AN ELECTRONIC PAYMENT IS BEING MADE WITH THE RETURN(S), PLEASE
NOTIFY YOUR BANKING INSTITUTION OF THE PENDING WITHDRAWAL AND
ENSURE THAT YOU HAVE VERIFIED YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND
WITHDRAWAL AMOUNTS WITH YOUR ENGAGEMENT TEAM.

WE APPRECIATE YOUR EFFORTS TO RETURN THE COMPLETED ENCLOSED
FORM(S) AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

THANK YOU,

COHNREZNICK LLP




TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2022

" PREPARED FOR:

MS. CATHE DYKSTRA

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC.
403 REG SMITH CIRCLE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

PREPARED BY:

COHNREZNICK LLP
500 EAST PRATT STREET, 4TH FLOOR
BALTIMORE, MD 21202

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUND:
NOT APPLICABLE

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
NOT APPLICABLE

MAIL TAX RETURN AND CHECK (IF APPLICABLE) TO:
NOT APPLICABLE

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:
NOT APPLICABLE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

THIS RETURN HAS QUALIFIED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. AFTER YOU HAVE
REVIEWED THE RETURN FOR COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY, PLEASE SIGN,
DATE AND RETURN FORM 8879-TE TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL TRANSMIT THE
RETURN ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS AND NO FURTHER ACTION IS REQUIRED.

RETURN FORM 8879-TE TO US BY NOVEMBER 15, 2023



DocuSign Envelope ID: FBDC87BC-7B64-4A3A-91A8-FDCF7FF267E0

IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No, 15450047
rom 3879-TE for a Tax Exempt Entity
For calendar year 2022, or fiscal year beginning JUL 1 , 2022, and ending DEC 3 1 .20 __2_2_
Department of the Treasury Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 2022
Intemal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/FormB879TE for the latest information.
Nams of filer EIN or 88N
FAMILY SCHOLAR HOQUSE, INC. 61-1285124

Name and tile of offfcer or person subjesttotax CATHE DYKSTRA
N PRESIDENT AND CEQ
[Parti | Type of Return and Return Information

Cheok the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and entar the applicable amount, If any, from the retum. Form 8038-CP and
Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. [f you check the box on line 1a, 2a, 31, 44, 53, 8a, 7a, Ba, 93,
or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return baing filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, &b, 8b, 7b, 8b, 8b, or 10b,
whichever Is applioable, blank {do not enter -G-). But, If you entered -0- on the return, then enter -O- on the applicable line below. Do not complste more
than one line in Part 1.

1a  Form 990 checkhere . b Total revenus, if any (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A), ihe 12) ... 1 2,949,523,
2a Form 990-EZ check here b Total revenus, If any (Form 980-EZ, line®) .. . . .. . ... 2b
3a Form 1120-POL chock here b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, ine 22} i 3b
4a  Form 890-PF chack here _ b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, PartV, line 5) .. . 4b
Sa Form 8868 checkhere b Balance due (Form 8868, 1IN6 3C) ..............ccocooi e 5b
6a  Form 990-T check here b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part N, lIne4) | ........cocoiimriiiiienerneenas 6b
7a Form 4720 checkhere | . b Total tax (Form 4720, Part Il tne 1) ....................... b e re v aesennrnas 7b
8a Form 5227 chack here | . b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, Item D 8b
8a Form 5330 check here b Tax due (Form 5330, Part ll, line 18) gb
10a_ Form 8038-CP check here b_Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part lll, line 22) 10b
| Part il l Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that [X_] { am an officer of the above entity or | am a person subject to tax with respect to {(name
of entity) , (EIN) and that 1 have examined a copy of the

2022 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and bslief, they are trus, correct, and
compileta, | further declare that the amount In Part | above Is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic retum. | consent to allow m
intermadlate service provider, transmitter, or electronic retumn originator (ERO) to send tha retum to the IRS and to recelve from the IRS {a) an
acknowledgement of recelpt or reason for rejection of the transmission, {b) the reason for any delay in prooessln? the returmn or refund, and (c{)the date
of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financlal Agent to Initiate an slectronic funds withdrawal (direct debit)

entry to the financial Institution account Indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this retumn, and the

financial Institution to dablt the antry to this account. To revoke a Fa ant, 1 must contact the U.S. Treasury Financlal Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no

later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settiement} date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the elactranic
payment of taxes to recelve confidential information necessary to answer inquirles and resolve Issues related to the payment. | have selacted a
personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the elsctronic retum and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

[X] 1 authorize COHNREZNICK LLP to enter my PIN 85124

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the tax year 2022 electronically filed retum. If | have indicated within this retum that a copy of the return is being filed
with a state agencylies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN
on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

As an offlcer or person subject to tax with respaect to the entity, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2022 electronically filed
return. If | have indlcated within this return that a copy of the retum Is being filad with a state agency(les) regulating charitias as part of the

IRS Fed/State program, | fosure consent scrasn. ‘ /
Date [ ,,’ IL/ [ Qﬁ&?}_

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followad by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 27100422147 |

Do not enter all zeros
! cartify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which Is my signature on the 2022 electronically filed retum Indicated above. | confirm that | am
submitting this return in accordance with the requiremants,of, B, 4163, Modemnized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS g-file Providers for
Business Returns.

EROssignatre  COHNREZNICK LLP )ﬂ Date 11/13/2023

]

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-TE (2022)

202521 12-16-22
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-0047
rorn S38T9-TE for a Tax Exempt Entity

For calendar year 2022, or fiscal year beginning  J ULu 1 ,2022, andending DEC 31 s 202_2 2022
Department of the Treasury Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information.
Name of filer EIN or SSN
_FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. ... ... ... ..._|61-1285124 . ..

Name and title of officer or person subjecttotax ~CATHE DYKSTRA

PRESIDENT AND CEO
[Partl| Type of Return and Return Information
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form 8038-CP and
Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a,
or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than one line in Part 1.

1a Form 990 check here E b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part Vi, column (A), line 12) 1b M
2a Form 990-EZ check here [:] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line Q) . 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here [:] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, PartV, line5) 4b
5a Form 8868 check here l:] b Balance due (Form 8868, line3c) . . e 5b
6a Form 990-T check here I::] b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part lil, line d) 6b
7a  Form 4720 check here D b Total tax (Form 4720, Part i, line 1) ... e 7b
8a Form 5227 check here D b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, ltem D) 8b
9a Form 5330 check here (] b Tax due (Form 5330, Part I, line 19) ob
10a__Form 8038-CP check here E] b _Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part ill, line 22) 10b
{Partll.| Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that I am an officer of the above entity or D I am a person subject to tax with respect to (name
of entity) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy of the

2022 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and

complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. | consent to allow my

intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b} the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and {c) the date
of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit)

entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the

financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no

later than 2 business days prior fo the payment (settiement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic
payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve isstes related to the payment. | have selected a
personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

tauthorize COHNREZNTICK LLP to enter my PIN 85124

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the tax year 2022 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed
with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN
on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2022 electronically filed
return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the
IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Signature of officer or person subject to tax Date
[PartTi] Certification and Authentication
ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 27100422147 |
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2022 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm that | am
submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for
Business Returns.

ERO's signature COHNREZNICK LLP Date 11/13/23

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-TE (2022)

202521 12-16-22

09591113 147227 0175115-0179535.0990 2022.05000 FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC 01751151
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. 8868 pplication for Extension of Time To File an Exempt Organizatio
orm Return or Excise Taxes Related to Employee Benefit Plans OMB No. 1545-0047

File a separate application for each return.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

(Rev. January 2024)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request up to a 6-month extension of time to file any of the forms
listed below except for Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts. An extension
request for Form 8870 must be sent to the IRS in a paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of Form
8868, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment
instructions.

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 9980-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form
7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Part | — Identification

Type or Name of exempt organization, employer, or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
Print
FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE INC 61-1285124

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

due date for 403 REG SMITH CIRCLE

I?U%g Og;e City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

instructions. LOUI SVI LLE KY 4 0 2 O 8

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) @
Application Is For Return | Applicationis For Return

Code Code

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 5227 10
Form 990-PF 04 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 8870 12
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 5330 (individual) 13
Form 990-T (corporation) 07 Form 5330 (other than individual 14
Form 1041-A 08

® After you enter your Return Code, complete either Part Il or Part lil. Part llI, including signature, is applicable only for an extension of

time to file Form 5330.
® If this application is for an extension of time to file Form 5330, you must enter the following information.

Plan NaMIE .
PlanNumber ....... ... ... . ..
Pian Year Ending (MM/DD/YYYY)
Part Il — Automatic Extension of Time To File for Exempt Organizations (see instructions)
THE ORGANIZATION
403 REG SMITH CIRCLE
Thebooks are inthe careof LOUISVILLE ... . Ky 40208
Telephone No.  502-584-8090 FaxNo. . . ... 0

If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four-digit Group Exemption Number (GEN}mee. . [f this is
for the whole group, check this box ... D . If it is for part of the group, check this box .. ... and attach
a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time untlL1 /15 /24 | to file the exempt organization return for

the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:
calendaryear_ 2023  or
D tax year beginning , and ending

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a | $ 0
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2024)

DAA



Form 8868 Appilication for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2022) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15450047

Department of the Traasury P> File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenue Service Ty b Go to www.irs.govlerm8868 for the latest information.~

Electronic filing (e-flle) You can electronlcally file Form 8868 to request ab- month’ automatac extensnon of time 16 file any of the
_forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, lnfmtnonﬁgtum,fo@ranst@rs &sggatedm ang;n P@rsqgaLngeﬂt »

Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see mstructlons) For more detans on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e- file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits. & s

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit ongmal (no copies needed)

All corporations required to file an income tax feturn other than Form 9907 (including 1120-C filers), pannershlps REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN}
print

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124
File by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

filing your 403 REG SMITH CIRCLE

return, See
instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each retuny ] 0 ] 1 [
Application Return ] Application Return
Is For Code |lIs For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
Form 990-T (corporation) 07 L ‘

THE ORGANIZATION
© The books areinthe careof p» 403 REG SMITH CIRCLE - LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

Telephone No.p» 502-584-8090 Fax No. b
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox [ 4 D
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box b D . It it is for part of the group, check this box [_—_] and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 lrequest an automatic 6-month extension of timeuntl. ~ NOVEMBER 15, 2023 - tofile the exempt organization return for
the organization named above The extensson is fer the orgamzatxon ‘s return for : | = B

B[] calendaryear . ~ "
P [X] tax year beginning JUL 1 2 0 2 2 _and endmg DEC 3 1 2‘0‘2 2

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months check reason : [:] lnmal return ; L_::I Final return
- Change in accounting period ; Lo

3a If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subiract line 3b from line 3a. Iinciude your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3| $ 0.
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment
instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2022)

223841 04-01-22

1
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=990

CHANGE OF ACCOUNTING PERIOD

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No. 15450047
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2022

e T Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. ~ Open 1o Public.
e Sornes™ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, - Inspection
A For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2022 andending DEC 31, 2022
B Checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:

[JAe= | FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC.

cRange Doing business as 61-1285124

et Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

Fioal 403 REG SMITH CIRCLE (502)584-8050

;ﬁggm' City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 3,064 y 191.

Amended LOUISVILLE ’ KY 40208

return

{bee | F Name and address of principal officer: CATHE DYKSTRA

tion

H(a) Is this a group retumn

P 1403 REG SMITH CIRCLE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

for subordinates? DYes No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? [tes [:] No

I Tax-exempt status: [ X1 501c)(3) [ ] 501(c ) (insertnoy [ ] 4sa7@ytyor [ 1527 If “No," attach a list. See instructions

J Website: WWW., FAMILYSCHOLARHOUSE . ORG

H{c)} Group exemption number

K_Form of organization: Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ | Other | L Year of formation: 19 9 5] m State of legal domicile: KY

{Partl] Summary

Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE O

o 1
g
g 2 Check this box I:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
%’ 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 12y 3 30
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, linetb) 4 30
] § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line 2a) 5 56
1‘:‘; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . ... 6 1678
%S| 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o] 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, ine 1h) . 4,241,041. 2,573,927,
gl o Program service revenue (Part VIll, line 2g) 569,119. 278,421,
% 10  Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ) 61,004. 29,843.
&[ 11 Other revenue (Part VIil, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 11¢) o 124,524. 67,332,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 4,995,688. 2,949,523.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 13) 147,211. 168,572,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
g| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... 2,260,814, 1,527,068.
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . 0. 0.
é’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) k :
W) 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢) 2,151,257. 1,177,780.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {(must equal Part iX, column (A), line 25) 4,559,282, 2,873,420.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . 436,406. 76,103.
5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) 18,614,591.] 18,843,149.
<Y 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) . 2,141,457, 2,294,611.
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from liN€ 20 ....................................... 16,473,134.] 16,548,538.

Part Il | Sighature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign Signature of officer Date
Here CATHE DYKSTRA, PRESIDENT AND CEO

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date gh“k [ 1] PTN
Paid PHILIP H. CORNBLATT sellempioyed P00252478
Preparer |Firm'sname COHNREZNICK LLP Firm'sEIN 22-1478099
Use Only |Firm'saddress 500 EAST PRATT STREET, 4TH FLOOR

BALTIMORE, MD 21202

Phone n0.410-783-4900

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

......................................... Yes [ INo

232001 12-13-22 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions,

Form 990 (2022)



Form 990 (2022) FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124 page2
[ Part lll j Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanylineinthisPart Il
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-E2? [ Ives No

If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? [:]Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

da (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 ; 686 , 851. including grants of § 168 / 572. } (Revenue $ 278 ‘ 421. )
FSH WORKS TO END THE CYCLE OF POVERTY AND TRANSFORM OUR COMMUNITY BY
EMPOWERING FAMILIES AND YOUTH TO SUCCEED IN EDUCATION AND ACHIEVE
LIFE-LONG SELF-SUFFICIENCY. FSH GIVES SINGLE PARENTS AND YOUNG ADULTS
FORMERLY IN FOSTER CARE THE SUPPORT THEY NEED TO OBTAIN POST-SECONDARY
EDUCATION THAT LEADS TO A LIVABLE WAGE. FSH BELIEVES THAT EVERYONE
DESERVES THE OPPORTUNITY TO REALIZE THEIR FULL POTENTIAL AND THAT
ACCESS TO EDUCATION IS A SIGNIFICANT BARRIER FOR DISADVANTAGED
FAMILIES. BY PROVIDING ACADEMIC ADVISING, APPRENTICESHIP
OPPORTUNITIES, HOUSING, CHILDCARE, FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES, AND
INTER-GENERATIONAL LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES FOR HEALTH, WELL-BEING AND
LIFE SKILLS, FSH HELPS TO ADDRESS ALL THE BARRIERS TO SUCCESS IN
EDUCATION AND LIFE. MANY OF THE PARTICIPANTS COME TO FSH LACKING SOME

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) {Revenue s )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue 3 )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e _ Total program service expenses 2,686,851.
Form 990 (2022)
232002 12-13-22 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
3
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Form 990 (2022) FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124  Page3
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes, " complete SchedUle A 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions ... .. 2 | X
-.3....Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for .
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | ... 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . . . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c}(5), or 501(c)(8) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il _............................cco 5 X
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf *ves, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain coliections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? jf "ves," complete
SCHEAUIE D, PATt Ml .. oo oo e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V' ... 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIil, IX, or X, 1
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part VI e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll ... ..., 11c| X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX . ... . i1d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X ... 1| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
SChedule D, Parts X1 and XI ... e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional 120 | X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? if "Yes," complete Schedule E ... . . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV ... 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other asszstance to or for any
foreign organization? Jf “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV ... .. . 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 11 and IV ... 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, line 9a? jf "Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Part il ... 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? f "Yes," complete Schedule H ... 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? if “Yes, " complete Schedule I Parts 1and il oo 21 X
232003 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124 page 4
[Part IV] Checklist of Required Schedules (o tinueq)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 27 |f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il o122l X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vii, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
-and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees?.. /f "Yes," complete -

Schedule J
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? [f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 N8 258 ... ... 24a X

23 | X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt DONAS? e, 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c}(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! ... ... 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? [f "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part] .. |2sb X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X Ime 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partil ... ... ... 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? | "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ... 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV, ‘
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? (¢

"Yes," COMplete SCheAUIE L, PArt IV ... ... ... .o 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV .. ... 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? jf
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . IS OSSR NP UUR U PRU R 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25 000 in non-cash contrlbut|ons'7 If "Yes " complete Schedule M ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? I "Yes, " complete Schedule M ... 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! . ... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAIT Il ... oo e e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part | .. . . 33| X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, lll, or IV, and
Part V, N8 1 oo oo . L. sal X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a]| X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 .. 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related orgamzatlon'?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, INE 2 ... .. e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi ... .. .. .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . e 38 | X
m Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Partv L [:]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 10 ‘ :
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WINNers? ...l 1c | X
232004 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124  page5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance ninued)
| Yes l No

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 2a 56
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? =~~~ 2b | X
.3a .Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000.or.more duringtheyear? ... . . .1 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? = 4a X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T 2 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? ... |.Bb
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
10 file FOMM B2B2? ...\ oot | | X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year l 7d I .
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? = | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? e 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b |
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: . -
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites = 10b
11 Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources. {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 i2a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... .. . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .~~~ 13a N

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified heatthplans . ...~~~ 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b if "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "N, " provide an explanation on Schedule O ... ... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. ‘
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O,
17 Section 501(c){21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 0r4953? 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069. FeEe
232005 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124  page6
I Part Vli Governance, Management, and Disclosure. ro;each *ves® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto any lineinthis Part VI oo

Section A, Governing Body and Management

~-da

3]

7a

b
9

Yes | No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetax.year ... da | 30
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.
Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 30
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e 2
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
Did the organization have members or stockholders?
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body? 7a
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? b
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

The GOVeMING DOUY? | 8a | X

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8 | X
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? |f "Yes, * provide the pames and addresses on Schegule O oo 9 X

b

[0 14 B [

LT o B P B L

Section B. Policies s section 8 requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a
Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? Jf "No," gotoline 13 ... . .. 12a
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Jf "Yes," describe
on Schedule O how thiswas done ... ) 12¢
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? 16a| X

>

b I o I ] ]

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | X

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed KY
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website [j Another’s website Upon request [:] Other (explain on Schedule O)
Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records
THE ORGANIZATION -~ 502-584-8090
403 REG SMITH CIRCLE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

232006 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124 page?
[Part VII[ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any line inthis Part VIl [:]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
@ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {(other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than

$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
© List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A} (B} € (D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average | . . C:: Sf:f?man one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, uniess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = . z organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related é § R % (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 S 1099-NEC) and related
below Elel | 2188 organizations
ine)  |S|E|s |28 5
(1) CATHE DYKSTRA 60.00
PRESIDENT & CEO X 220,864. 0 16,639.
(2) KATE L BRACKETT 60.00
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER X 116,532, 0 10,767.
{3) CHRISTIAN BOWLES 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(4) KYLE BURNS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(5) ELIZABETH CASSADY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) BRANDON FORTSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) STEPHANIE FRANCK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) JEREMY FRANKFORTHER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) ADAM HALL 5.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(10) NATALIE HENDERSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) KATHY HINKEBEIN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) JANINE HOGAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) V. FAYE JONES 3.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(14) MICHELE KOCH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) EBONY SPENCER-MULDROW 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) KIM MORALES 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) MARY PUTMAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124 Page8
| Part V"] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continyed)
(A) (8) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (donot C'z Sksgi:r’enthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(listany | = the organizations compensation
hours for - % 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the B
related | 5| & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| 2 | = g e 1099-NEC) and related
below Slel.1218E s organizations
lne) |2|2|g|5[e8 8
(18) TAWANDA LEWIS OWSLEY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(19) GEORGE MCMINN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(20) LAURA PETRY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(21) KRISTIN PICKERELL 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(22) TRACY REDMON 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(23) TALLEY RUSSELL 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(24) JULIE SAFLEY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(25) BRANDI SANDERS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(26) ERIC SETO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
b Subtotal 337,396. 0.] 27,406.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total{addlinesibandic) ... ... 337:396- 0. 27,406-
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above} who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for sUCh individUal 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 jf "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . ... ... 4 | X
S Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf “Yes " complete Schedule J fOr SUCH DEISOM oo 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (8) (C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
KERNS SOLUTION CONSULTING, LLC DATABASE
3103 DANBURY COURT, LOUISVILLE, KY 40242 CONSULTING/ADMIN 120,000.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 1
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2022)
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FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE,

INC.

61-1285124

Form 990
| Part V"] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
T {list any g g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) - fromthe
hours for g . < (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related s8l% . g and related
organizations E é ;: g organizations
below sl=ElzleElBls
ine) |E|EZ|E|5]2]|E
(27) KATLIN SHUMATE GORDON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(28) KELLYE SINGLETARY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(29) MELINDA SUNDERLAND 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(30) RENEAU WAGGONER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(31) JOI WILLIAMS 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(32) LA'KEISHA JAMES 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
Total to Part VI, Section A line 1c
232201
04-01-22
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Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart VIl

Form 990 (2022) FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124 Page 9
|Part Viii [

(A) B) (C)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
. ,2 1 a Federated campaigns - . .. R I T ‘ o
o b Membershipdues ib
3. ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 67,715,
.(3;5' d Related organizations 1d
s e Govemment grants (contributions) [1e] 1,650,446.
,5 f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3 simifar amounts not included above | 1f 855,766.
.'é g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $ 1 8 I 7 4 5 . :
3 h Total. Addlinesta-tf .. ... 2,573,927,
Business Code : : ]
g | 2a RENTAL INCOME 531110 221,236.] 221,236.
S b PROJECT SERVICES 900098 36,733. 36,733.
® ¢ INTEREST ON AFF. NOTES | 900099 20,498. 20,498.
£ d OTHER INCOME 900099 -46. -46.
o f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f . . .. .. .. ... .. ... 278,421.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) 29,843. 29,843.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6C
d Netrentalincomeor{loss) ...
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory | 7a
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses 7b
E’ ¢ Gainorf{loss) ... . ... 7c
é d Netgainor(loss) ... .. ... .
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
& including $ 67,715, of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
PartIV,line18 . ... 8a[l82,000.
b Less: directexpenses 8b[114,668. :
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents . 67,332, : 67,332.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See . : e
PartlV,line19 L 9a
b Less: directexpenses Sb
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities ...
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns :
and allowances 10
b Less:costofgoodssold =~ 103 k
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ...
m Business Code
§ 11a
E b
g c
§ d Allotherrevenue . . ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ...
12 Total revenue. See instructions 2,949,523, 278,421, 0. 97,175,
232009 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
11
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Form 990 (2022)

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE,

INC.

61-1285124

page 10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must cornplete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part I1X

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total é)?;))enses Progra(n?)service Manage(g)ent and Funcgga)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIL. expenses general expenses expenses
.1 ....Grants and other assistance to domestic.organizations | ... ‘ . ‘
and domestic governments. See Part |V, line 21 ~ 5
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic - "
individuals. See Part IV, line22 168,572. 168,572.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 337,397. 310,499. 26,898.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 962,907. 919,909. 8,966. 34,032.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 21,583. 20,872. 711.
9 Otheremployee benefits 100,850. 94,820. 632. 5,398.
10 Payrolitaxes 104,331. 959,585. 2,023, 2,723,
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management .

b Legal ..

¢ Accounting 45,582. 3,360. 42 ,222.

d Lobbying .

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment managementfees ==

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 106,428. 94,428. 12,000.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 30,788. 29,147. 1,641.
14 Informationtechnology .
15 Royalties ...
16 Ocoupancy 13,033. 13,033,
17  Travel 17,695. 17,685. 10.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 13,107. 13,107,
21 Paymentstoaffiliates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 329,198. 321,744. 7,454.
23 Insurance 35,728. 26,728. 9,000.
24  Other expenses. {temize expenses not covered - o
above, (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e, If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A), o . : o
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) : — . :

a CONTRACT SERVICES 232,964. 232,964,

b PROGRAM PUBLICATIONS 142,747. 142,747.

¢ REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 69,885, 68,240. 1,645.

d EMPLOYEE TRAINING 61,921. 61,921.

e Alf other expenses 78,704. 47,490. 4,2689. 26,945.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,873,420. 2,686,851, 105,471. 81,098.
26 Joint costs. Complete this fine only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here D if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
232010 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022)

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC.

61-1285124

Page 11

| Part X [ Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

232011 12-13-22

05591113 147227 0175115-0178535.0990
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2022.05000 FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE,

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterestbearing ... 1
- 2. Savings and temporary cash investments - 3,473,662.] 2 3,698,321,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 287,497.] 3 409,462,
4 Accountsreceivable,net 29,637.] & 32,669.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, . - - .
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 1
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5‘1
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined ~
under section 4858(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
8 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 1 P 410 ,051.1 7 1 7 436 s 543.
§ 8 Inventories forsaleoruse ... 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 309,014. 9 | 202,022.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other - “ ‘ | ; -
basis. Complete Part V| of Schedule D 10a 17,628,540. k o ‘ ‘ ‘
b less: accumulated depreciation 10b 7,345,636. 10,357,232- 10c 10,282,904.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part WV, line11 . 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part WV, linet1t 2,674,822.1 13 2,682,505,
14 Intangibleassets 14
15  Other assets. See Part W, line1t1 72,676.] 15 98,723.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ... 18,614,591.] 16 18,843,149.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 189,175.] 17 195,131.
18  Grantspayable .. 18
19 Deferred revenue 130,767.] 19 277,965,
20 Tax-exemptbond liabiliies 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, o
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
'-,'; controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 1,821,515, 23 1,821,515.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D .. 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . ... ... ..o 2,141,457.126| 2,294,611.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here Lo L
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. : . ‘
§ | 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 15,673,568.] 27 15,824,785,
3 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 799 ’ 566. 28 723 ' 753.
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here |:] : k ‘ . k
lt and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
&
@ | 80 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 16,473,134, 32 16,548,538.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 18 ’ 614 , 5 91.]| 33 18 ‘ 843 R 149.
Form 990 (2022)

INC 01751151



Form 990 (2022) FAMILY SCHOLAR HOQUSE, INC. 61-1285124 page12
[ Part X1 | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPart X o [:j
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 2,949,523,
2 Totalexpenses (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) 2 2,873,420,
3 - Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. .. T -3 .. 16,103,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) 4 16,473,134,
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments ... 5 -699.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 InvestMent eXPENSES e 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
column (B)) . .. 10 16,548,538.

Part Xli| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part X1 ..o

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual ]:] Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
l:] Separate basis [:[ Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
I:] Separate basis Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F?

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ...

2c i X

3a| X

3bl X

232012 12-13-22
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
ig:i':ol;LE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2022
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ‘ Open to Publlc
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. . Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FAMILY. SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. .. ; . 61-1285124

! Part | I Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 [___] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1){A)(i).
2 [j A school described in section 170(b){1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
3 {:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1)(A)iii).
4 [:] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

5 Ej An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.)

6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1)}A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b){1){A)vi). (Complete Part il.)

8 [:I A community trust described in section 170(b)}{1}(A){vi). (Complete Part I}.)

9 E:’ An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1){A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 l:] An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)

11 [:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

12 [:j An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a L__] Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [:] Type lI. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c r_:] Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type ll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [:] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations o , I

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported {ii) EIN {iii} Type of organization | () s (0é arganizaion Isted | (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other

d bed i 1.4p jLlyour governing document? . i
(beSC” © P"t’”e? . ) Yes No support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
above (see instructions]

(o]

organization

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 232021 12-08-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022




Schedule A (Form 930) 2022 FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124 page2
| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sectlons 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170({b)(1}{A)(vi}
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2018 (b} 2019 {c) 2020 {d) 2021 {e) 2022 {f) Total

——-1..Gifts, grants, contributions, and -1 . . R - - B . .
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) 1513003.] 2086548.] 4149310.| 4241041.]| 2506212.[14496114.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total Addines 1througns [ 1513003.] 20865481 4149310.] 4247041 .] 2506212.[14496114.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column () 1621081.
6__Public support. Subtract line 5 from fine 4. 12875033.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2018 {b} 2019 {c) 2020 {d) 2021 {e) 2022 {f) Total
7 Amourts fromlined 1513003. 2086548.| 4149310.] 4241041.] 2506212.[14496114.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources | 253, 300. 46,649. 60,926, 61,004. 29,843.] 451,722,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part V1) 414,789.] 422,583.1118,879.] 124,524. 67,332 1148107.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 {0 ‘ ‘ 16095943,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 | 1,940,539,
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this Box and STOP Mere e [:}
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (), divided by fine 11, column () 14 79.99
15 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part i, line 14 15 75.64 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163 and Ilne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . E]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton E]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton [:]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions .. .. I:]
Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124 Pages
[Part Tl [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a} 2018 {b) 2019 {c) 2020 {d) 2021 {e) 2022 (f) Total
1. Gifts, grants, contributions, and - U R SR I S . .
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."}

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to

or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b

8 Public support. (Subtictline 7c from fine 6.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2018 {b) 2019 {c) 2020 {d) 2021 {e} 2022 {f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated busingss taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand 10b .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12,)
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Check this DOX AN SHOP O . i iiiliiiiiiiiiiiiiiiliiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis I:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Partlll, line 15 ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column {f), divided by fine 13, column ®) .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part I}, linet7 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization E]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization I___]

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... D

232023 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC.

61-1285124 Page 4

{Part IV | Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization’'s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(2)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f *Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), {5}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f “Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? f
"Yes, " and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c¢ below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? if "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? if "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? Jf “ves,"
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in PartV\, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? jf “Yes," provide detail in
Part VL.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? |f "Yes, " provide detail in Part V.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a} have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? jf "ves, " provide detail in Part VI,

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) {regarding certain Type | supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer line 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

: o . nds.)

3a

3b

|

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b
5¢

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

232024 12-09-22

18

Schedule A {(Form 990) 2022

09591113 147227 0175115-0179535.0990 2022.05000 FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC 01751151



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC.

61-1285124 pages

{Part IV | Supporting Organizations (ontinved)

11
a

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

e o A family. member.of a person described on line 11a above?..

c

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? |f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in Part VI,
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

11a
1tb- 4o

11c

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the

supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.
Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? |f "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
ization

—SURervised. or controlled the supporting organ,
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

il supported organization(s)
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 980 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

Yes | No

o o o
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1
a

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

[—_—} The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.

b [:l The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 pelow.

2
a

[__] The organization supported a govemnmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructiong),

Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? Jf "Yes,* then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? Jf "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in

these activities but for the organization's involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? |f "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VL.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

| Yes | No

2a

2b_

3a

of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes." ibe jin Part VI ization in thi. d

232025 12-09-22
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE,

INC.

61-1285124 Pages

[PartV ] Type Ilf Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [j Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part Vl). See instructions.

All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

- Net short-term capital gain....

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depietion

o o & (e n e

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7  Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

ia

Average monthly cash balances

1ib

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

ic

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

id

o o |0 |Tin

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

{explain in detail in Part VI).

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

H

see instructions),

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

0 |~ o

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0 N[O (U |

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adijusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

QbW N |-

o (O (B[N e

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

instructions).

D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

232026 12-09-22
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124 pagey
[PartV [ Type lll Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (ontinued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt.purposes of supported organizations ...
Amounts paid to acquire exempti-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI)
Other distributions (gescribe jn Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] (ii) (i)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions E s Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
cti istributiol ( ) xces Pre-2022 Amount for 2022

=y

~ [ i N

-2 b B {2300 5) I P {4 ]

oo

1 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 (reason-

able cause required - explajn in Part V). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

Total of lines 3a through 3e ‘ i : L

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2022 from Section D,

line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b _Applied to 2022 distributable amount
¢_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain jn Part VL. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2022, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

w

T oo oo |[Toin

.

»H

o 0 |0 U o

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124 pages

[Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part il, line 17a or 17b; Part Il fine 12;
Part [V, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information,
(See instructions.)

232028 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124
ldentification of Excess Contributions
Schedule A Included on Part i, Line 5 2022

** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***

4 , Total Excess
Contributor’s Name Contributions Contributions
HUMANA, INC 1,943,000. 1,621,081,
Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part il, Line5 1,621,081.

223171 04-01-22



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

(Form 990} Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 15450047

2022

Name of the organization

. FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE,. INC.

Employer identification number

..61-1285124

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c) 3 } {enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

]
[:] 527 political organization
L]
L]
L]

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions,

General Rule

[:} For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {(in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){A){(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990}, Part |, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i} Form 890, Part Vili, line 1h;

or (i) Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

[:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts [ (entering

"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), li, and Il

E:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts uniess the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it must
answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 890-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify

that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF,

223451 11-18-22
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@) e : SRR | | S e {G) e {dl)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | TOYOTA Person
Payroli ]
1001 CHERRY BLOSSOM WAY 69,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part |f for
GEORGETOWN, KY 40324 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | FOUREVERGREEN FOUNDATION Person
Payroli [::]

10069 SE SANDPIPE LN

109,691. Noncash [ |

HOBE SOUND , FL 33455

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | SCHNEIDER, ELLEN Person
Payroll ]
1845 TAMARACK CT.N 68,700. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
COLUMBUS, OH 43229 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | SAM SWOPE FAMILY FOUNDATION INC Person
Payroll D

225 NELSON MILLER PKWY, STE 102

65,000. Noncash [ ]

LOUISVILLE, KY 40223

(Compilete Part |i for
noncash contributions.)

{a) (b} {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | MICHELIN Person
Payroli D

1 PARKWAY SOUTH

67,000. Noncash [ |

GREENVILLE, SC 29615

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll [:]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

223452 11-15-22
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 3

Name of organization

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC.

Employer identification number

61-1285124

Partll.  Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part |i if additional space is needed.
—{a) i e e
(c)
No.

o (b) ‘ FMV (or estimate) d
from Description of noncash property given See | . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a)
()
No.

o ) ) FMV (or estimate) (d )
from Description of noncash property given ) . Date received
Part| (See instructions.)

(a)
{c)
No.
" . ) . FMV (or estimate) (c) .
rom Description of noncash property given See i \ Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
(a)
{c)
No.

i ) . FMV (or estimate) (d) R
from Description of noncash property given See i . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

(a)
{c)
No.
§ Lo (b) ) FMV (or estimate) (d) 3
rom Description of noncash property given See | . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
(a)
(c)
No.
; o (b) _ FMV (or estimate) (d
rom Description of noncash property given See | ) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

223453 11-15-22
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 4

Name of organization

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC.

Employer identification humber

61-1285124

Part "I Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501{c){7), (8}, or {10} that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e} and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part lIl, enter the total of exclusively refigious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info, once.) $
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed

{a) No.
Ff’raor'tnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
I;‘:rrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Igr:rrtnl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
l‘;r:r';nl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

223454 11-15-22
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements QM bo. 1545007
{Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2022
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. a X _
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124

{Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Completeifthe
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

Totalnumber atend ofyear
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
Impermissible private Denefit i iieeee e e e e e ereeias [:] Yes [::] No
I Part il ] Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7,
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) [:] Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat [:] Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

a b WON -

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . 2¢
Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after July 25,2008, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

[= T o B < N -]

year
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? [:] Yes E:] No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h}4)(B)(i)

and section T70MNANBYI? e [ Jves [ INo
9 In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

| Part lli ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlil the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items,

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i} Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 1 $

{ii) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . $

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 $
b_Assets included in Form 980, Part X $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990} 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124 page2
[ Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinveq)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items {check all that apply):
a I:] Public exhibition d [:] Loan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e E:] Other
€ - E:I Preservation for future generations S S S : .
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... D Yes [:] No
| Part IV ] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? L Jves [ INo

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xiil and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance 1c
d Additions during the year id
e Distributions duringtheyear . e le
f Endingbalance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes E] No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the expianation has been provided on Part Xl
{Part V. |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ..
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

e O 0 o

Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment %

b Permanent endowment %

¢ Term endowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

-t

organization by: Yes | No
{i) Unrelated organizations | 3a(i)
(i) Related organizations Salii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part Vi ] Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
fa land 821,309. 821,309.
b Buildings 14,957,513.] 6,504,315.] 8,453,198.
¢ Leasehold improvements 408,181. 408,181.
d Equipment 1,223,139. 748,882. 474,257.
e Other ... ... 218,398. 92,439. 125,859,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column () must equal Form 990, Part X. column (Bl line 1060 ooeomoireeoeieeee oo 10,282,904,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE,

INC.

61-1285124 page3

| Part‘Vll[ Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security)

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
{2) Closely held equity interests
-.(8) -Other -

A

B

©)

()]

£

)

@G

(H)

Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

| Part VIII| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

~-1.

cosT

(1) INVESTMENTS IN SJSH
{2 INVESTMENT IN PARKLAND SH 97.] COST
(3 INVESTMENT IN DSH 499,705.] cosT
(499 INVESTMENT IN PIKEVILLE
(5) SH 12.] CoOST
6y NOTES RECEIVABLE TO DSH 1,956,259.| COST
(7) NOTES RECEIVABLE TO
(8) PARKLAND SCHOLAR HOUSE 156,508.] COST
(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) 2,682,505.

| Part IX] Other Assets.

Compilete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

(b} Book value

(1)

{2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7}

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 15.)

| Part X ] Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Pant X, line 25.

1.

{a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

M

Federal income taxes

]

©)

{4)

(5)

6)

@

(8)

)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X, col. (B} line 25.)

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlli, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xiil ...

232053 09-01-22
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124 paged
| Part XI ] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12: b
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a
-b . -Donated services and use of facilities - 2b
¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants 2c
d Other(Describe in Part XILY 2d :
e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1: ——I
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b . . 4a ‘
b Other (DescribeinPart XIIL) 4b
c Addlinesdaand db 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part L lin@ 12) oo 5
| Part Xn | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites ... 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

€ OtherIoSSeS e 2c

d Other(Describein Part XHL) 2d :

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from line ¥ 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 7b . 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XIIL) . 4b

c Addlines daand db 4c

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990 Part L line 18 oo 5

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I}, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I}, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X|,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Aiso complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. ("FSH") AND ITS CONSOLIDATED NONPROFIT

CORPORATIONS ARE EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION

501(C){(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND COMPARABLE STATE STATUTES. FSH

DID NOT HAVE ANY UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 1,

2022 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022. ALL

NONPROFIT CORPORATIONS ARE REQUIRED TO FILE TAX RETURNS WITH THE IRS AND

OTHER TAXING AUTHORITIES. MANAGEMENT HAS ANALYZED THE TAX POSITIONS TAKEN

BY THE ORGANIZATION AND HAS CONCLUDED THAT, AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022, THERE

ARE NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN THAT WOULD

REQUIRE RECOGNITION OF A LIABILITY (OR ASSET) OR DISCLOSURE IN THE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. INCOME TAX RETURNS FILED BY THE
232054 09-01-22 Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 FAMILY SCHOLAR HOQUSE, INC. 61-1285124 pPages
{Part XllI | Supplemental Information ontinved)

ORGANIZATION AND ITS CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES ARE SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY

THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS. WHILE NO INCOME

 TAX RETURNS ARE CURRENTLY BEING EXAMINED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,

TAX YEARS SINCE 2019 REMAIN OPEN.

Schedule D {Form 990} 2022
232055 09-01-22
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Schedule D (Form 990) FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124 Paged
[ Part Xlil | Supplemental Information ..ntinueq)

[ Part VIl Investments - Program Related. see Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment type {b} Book value Cost((;)r ’\::;‘?;?y;);:?ril;?l:ieotn\;alue
~.NOTES RECEIVABLE TO _STODDARD JOHNSTON e e
SCHOLAR HOUSE 69,925, COST
232431 04-01-22 Schedule D (Form 990)
33
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
_FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. ... .. _ 61-1285124.

l Eart 1 l Fundralsmg Activities. Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e I:f Solicitation of non-government grants
b [:] Internet and email solicitations f I::] Solicitation of government grants
c [:l Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (inciuding officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 890, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? l:] Yes l:] No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual o fSn raiser | {iv) Gross receipts t<(> %or retameﬂ by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have custody from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. {i) organization
Yes | No
Total e
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2022

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE,

INC.

61-1285124 Page2

l Part ll I Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
NONE (add col. (a) through
GALA EVENT col. (c))

- _{event type) . {event type) {total number) i

=1

o

é 1 Grossreceipts 249,715, 249,715,
2 Less: Contributons 67,715. 67,715.
3 Gross income {line 1 minus line2) ... . 182,000. 182,000.
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes ...

[

[

€l 6 Rentfaciitycosts 82,573. 82,573.

&

g 7 Food and beverages ..

5
8 Entertanment 4,575, 4,575.
9 Other direct expenses 27 ’ 520. 27,520.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) 114 , 668.

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) 67 ’ 332.

I Part i l Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull tabs/instant

{d) Total gaming (add

“é (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (e} Other gaming col. {a) through col. (c))
g
4
1 _Grossrevenue .. ... ...
of 2 GCashprizes
]
&
gl 8 Noncashprizes .. ...
o
§ 4 Rent/faciltycosts
=
5 Other direct expenses .
[_IvYes % |[_] Yes % {[__] Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor [ INo [ INe D No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn (d)
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ...
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? ...~ [j Yes [:l No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the taxyear? D Yes [:] No
b If "Yes," explain:
232082 10-27-22 Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 FAMILY SCHOLAR HQUSE, INC. 61-1285124 Page3
D Yes [:] No

[:] Yes D No

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming?
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility 13a %

e f3 A oUtside facility S ; R e e . SRR B I { « 31 [ - S

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gammg/specnal events books and records:

Name
Address
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? [:] Yes [:] No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party  $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation $

Description of services provided

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICENSET e, [ Jves [ _INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year $
|Part lVl Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (ijii) and (v): and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

232083 10-27-22 Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule G (Form 990) FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124 Ppages
[Part IV | Supplemental Information oninued)

Schedule G (Form 990)
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Schedule | (Form 990) FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124 pagez2
| Part IV | Supplemental Information

AGREEMENTS, REPORTS, INVOICES, AND SPENDING DOCUMENTATION. THE EXTERNAL

BOOKKEEPING SERVICE POSTS ALL RESTRICTED GRANT SPENDING INTO THE ACCOUNTING

 SYSTEM, MAINTAINING REMAINING BALANCES FOR ALL OPEN RESTRICTED GRANTS

RECEIVED. THE DIRECTOR OF MISSION ADVANCEMENT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL

REQUIRED GRANT REPORTING, SPENDING OVERSIGHT, SUPERVISION OF THE ACTIVITIES

OF THE DONOR RELATIONS SPECIALIST, AND LIAISING WITH THE EXTERNAL

BOOKKEEPING SERVICE.

Schedule | {Form 990)
232291
04-01-22
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

OMBE No. 1545-0047

2022

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. OPED to P_ublkic §

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. _ Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124

| Paﬁﬁli |7Qh7esrt‘i6‘risr Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Iil to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

[:] First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions :] Payments for business use of personal residence

[:] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[:] Discretionary spending account |:] Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part il
l:] Compensation committee Written employment contract
[:] Independent compensation consultant [:] Compensation survey or study

[:] Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? L
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If "Yes" to any of lines da-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Hl,

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501{c}{29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?

If “Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Iil.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:

a The organization?

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Il
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Hl}
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part il

9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations SeCtON B8, 4008 BC) i iliiiiieiesiisssiisiense e nes s iensis e s

1b

4a
4b
4c

el balts

5a X
5b X

6a X
6b X

9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

232111 10-18-22
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ SME Bo. 1545004
{Form 990) Compilete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2022
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. e .
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. _Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FAMILY SCHOLAR HOQUSE, INC. 61-1285124

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TO END THE CYCLE OF POVERTY AND TRANSFORM OUR COMMUNITY BY EMPOWERING

FAMILITES AND YOUTH TO SUCCEED IN EDUCATION AND ACHIEVE LIFE-LONG SELF

SUFFICIENCY.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THE MISSION OF FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE ("FSH") IS TO END THE CYCLE OF

POVERTY BY GIVING SINGLE-PARENTS AND YOUNG ADULTS FORMERLY IN FOSTER

CARE THE SUPPORT THEY NEED TO OBTAIN POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION THAT

LEADS TO A LIVABLE WAGE. FSH WORKS TO END THE CYCLE OF POVERTY AND

TRANSFORM OUR COMMUNITY BY EMPOWERING FAMILIES AND YOUTH TO SUCCEED IN

EDUCATION AND ACHIEVE LIFE-LONG SELF-SUFFICIENCY. FSH BELIEVES THAT

EVERYONE DESERVES THE OPPORTUNITY TO REALIZE THEIR FULL POTENTIAL AND

THAT ACCESS TO EDUCATION IS A SIGNIFICANT BARRIER FOR DISADVANTAGED

FAMILIES. BY PROVIDING ACADEMIC ADVISING, APPRENTICESHIP OPPORTUNITIES,

HOUSING, CHILDCARE, FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES, AND INTER-GENERATIONAL

LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES FOR HEALTH, WELL BEING AND LIFE-SKILLS, WE HELP

TO ADDRESS ALL THE BARRIERS TO SUCCESS IN EDUCATION AND LIFE.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

OF THE BASIC LIFE SKILLS NECESSARY FOR THEM TO BE SELF-SUFFICIENT,

INCLUDING FINANCIAL LITERACY, HEALTHY LIFESTYLES, STRESS MANAGEMENT,

AND PHYSICAL FITNESS. WHILE THE PARENT-SCHOLAR IS AT THE CENTER OF

MANY PROGRAMS, FSH ALSO SUPPORTS THE CHILDREN IN OUR PROGRAM, WHO

RECEIE THE SUPPORT AND RESOURCES THEY NEED TO BECOME SUCCESSFUL

STUDENTS AND ASPIRE TO PROCEED TO HIGHER EDUCATION IN THEIR ADULT LIFE.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
232211 10-28-22
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124

THIS INCLUDES PROGRAMS LIKE TODDLER BOOK CLUB, CHILDREN FOR CHANGE, AND

- CAREER ACADEMY. FSH CREATES A COLLEGE-GOING CULTURE FOR EVERY .

PARTICIPANT IN THE PROGRAM. FSH CAMPUSES BECOME COMMUNITIES OF PEER

SUPPORT, PROVIDING A NETWORK OF PEOPLE WITH SIMILAR BACKGROUNDS AND

EXPERIENCES WHO STRENGTHEN AND ENCOURAGE ONE ANOTHER THROUGH THE

CHALLENGES OF HIGHER EDUCATION AND PARENTING. THUS FAMILY SCHOLAR

HOUSE, INC. IS AN EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM WITH A HOUSING COMPONENT THAT

UTILIZES INTERNAL RESOURCES AND COMMUNITY COLLABORATIONS TO MEET THE

NEEDS OF THE FAMILIES SERVED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE, INCLUDING THE BOARD

TREASURER. RECOMMENDATIONS ARE THEN MADE TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE FOR

ACTION. THE 990 IS THEN SIGNED BY THE PRESIDENT AND CEO.

FORM 890, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EVERY BOARD MEMBER COMPLETES A CONFLICT OF INTEREST FORM ANNUALLY. THE

FORMS ARE THEN REVIEWED BY THE BOARD GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE AND ANY CHANGES

THAT ARE RECOMMENDED ARE REFERRED TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND/OR FULL

BOARD FOR ACTION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE PROCESS FOR DETERMINING COMPENSATION FOR THE CEO INCLUDES REVIEW AND

APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, USE OF DATA AS TO COMPARABLE

COMPENSATION, AND CONTEMPORANEQUS DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING. THERE

ARE NO OTHER OFFICERS OR KEY EMPLOYEES THAT RECEIVE COMPENSATION FROM THE

ORGANIZATION.

232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC. 61-1285124

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANTZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF_ INTEREST PQLICY, AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC BY REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XIT, LINE 2C:

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR. THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT, REVIEW, OR

COMPILATION OF ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDENT

ACCOUNTANT BY EVALUATING THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS QUALIFICATIONS,

INDEPENDENCE, AND PERFORMANCE BASED ON THE MEMBERS EXPERIENCE IN

BUDGETING AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT, INTEREST IN THE MISSION OF FAMILY

SCHOLAR HOUSE, AND THEIR DESIRE TO USE FINANCIAL SKILLS TO ASSIST IN

THE WORK OF FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE.

232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2022 FAMILY SCHOLAR HOQUSE, INC. 61-1285124 pages
art | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to gquestions on Schedule R. See instructions.
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Trey Grayson

Secretary of State

Received and Filed
G7/25/2008 12:48:41 PM

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE Fe® Recelpt: $8.00
TICLES OF INCORPORATION OF PROJT c

Pursuant to KRS § 273.267, the undersigned corporation executes these Articles of
Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation:

(A)  The name ofthe corporation is Project Women, Inc.

(B)  The following amendments to the Articles of Incorporation were adopted by the
Board of Directors of the corporation on the-17th day.of July, 2008, in the manaer prescribed by
the Kentucky Non-Profit Corporation Acts:

Article I is doleted in its entirety and substituting in licy thereof the following:

ARTICLE T

The name of the Corporation shall be: FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned duly authorized officer has executed these

Articles of Amendment as of this 17th day of July, 2008,

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC.

By: J/(AA )l/l/\_.

Jeanifer Leibson, Chair of the Board




fc0683PBULY2

0409134.09 Awerey

Traey Grayson
8ecretary of State
Recelved and Filed

: 02/20/2008 11:03:31 AM
EROJECT WOMEN, INC, Foe Receipt: $5.00

Pursuant to KRS 273.267, the undersigned corporation executes these Aricles of
Amendment to Articles of Incorporation:

L. The name of the corporatlon Is Project Women, Inc.

2. The following amendments to the Articles of Incorporation were adopted by the
Board of Directors of the corporation on th day of February, 2008, by a
consent in writing signed by all members entitled to vote with respect thereto.

Article IV is deleted in Its entirety and substituting in lieu thereof the following:

ARTICLE IV

The Corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for charitable and
eduocational purposes as described within Seotion 501(c)(3) of the Intemal Revenue Code (or
corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), including for such purposes the making
of distributions to organizations and individuals for the purpase of engaging in any activity falling
within the purposes of the corporation and permitted for an organization exempt under said
Section 501(c)3).

The purposes of the Corporation shall be more specifically stated as follows:

The organization shall assist households In crisis and their children
through support programs, Inoliding education, counseling, and
affordable housing, and do any and all further acts consistent with the
purposes herein as set forth, as now or hereafter authorized by law for a
corporation, it boing the Intention that the enumeration of specific
powers shall not operate to limit in any manaer the general powers

" conferred upon corporations by the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned duly authorized officer has executed these
Artloles of Amendment as of thisx){) day of February, 2008,

Project Women, Ine,
A Kentucky nonprofit corporation

By; _‘%(/\/\/\W
Jennifer Lelbson, Chair of the Board

(88361
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0409134.09 Paeine
Trey Grayson
Secretary of State
Received and Filed
02/28/2005 9:56:15

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF PROJECT WOMEN, INC.

Pursuant to KRS 273.267, the undersigned corporation executes these Articles of

Amendment to its Articles of Incofporation:

(A)  The name of the corporation is Project Women, Inc.

(B)  The following amendments to the Articles of Incorporation were adopted by
the Board of Directors of the corporation on the 21st day of February, 2005, in the manner

prescribed by the Kentucky Non-Profit Corporation Acts:

Article 1V is deleted in its entirety and substituting in lieu thereof the
following: .

ARTICLE IV

The Corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for charitable and
educational purposes as described within Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (or
corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), including for such purposes the
making of distributions to organizations and individuals for the purpose of engaging in any
actlvity falling within the purposes of the corporation and permitted for an organization
exempt under said Section 501(c)(3).

The purposes of the Corporation shall be more specifically stated as follows:

The organization shall assist women in crises and their children
through support programs, including education, counseling, and
affordable housing, and do any and all further acts consistent
with the purposes herein set forth, as now or hereafter
authorized by law for a corporation, it being the intention that
the enumeration of specific powers shall not operate to limit in
any manner the general powers conferred upon corporations by
the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned duly authorized officer has executed these
Articles of Amendment as of this 24th day of February, 2005,

Project Women, Inc.

DINOFFICE -, .
FILE By: \d’w'ab H. Thamna

Lisa H. Thomas, Chair of the Board
MAR O 4 2005 : :

Bobbie Holsclaw, Clerk
By _ D.C.




FILED . .

JEFF.CO., KY
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

DEC'2:2 1985 or

Rebecca Jar(soﬂ. Clerk PROJECT WOMEN, INC.
. —— D

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, having assoclated for the purposes of\
forming a non-profit, non-stock corporation, under and pursuant to
the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, and more particularly
chagter 273, Xentucky Revised Statutes (KRS), hereby certify a=m
follows:

CLE
Tha name of the Corporation shall be:

FROJECT WOMEN, INC.

ARTICLE II
The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual.

XC, IIX
The address of the registered office of the corporation is:
3105 Lexington Road, Loulsville, Kentucky, 40206

The name of the initial registered agent for service of process,
located at such addrees ils:

ANNE MARY LOCHNER
The principal office of the Corporation is leocated at:
3105 lLexington Road, Loulsville, Kentucky, 40206

Other places of business in sald city or elsewhere may be desig-
nated by resolution of the Board of Directors.

CLE IV

The Corporation 1s organized and shall be operated exclusjively
for charitable and educational purposes as described within Section
501(c) {3) of the Internal Revenue Code (or corresponding provisions
of any later Federal tax laws), including for such purposes the
making of distributions to organizations and individuals for the

Page 1 of 6




purpose of engaging in activity falling within the purposes of the
Corporation and permitted for an organization exempt under said
Sectlon 501(c) (3).

The purposes of the Corporation shall be more specifically
stated as follows:

The organigation shall asslst women in crises
and their children through support programs,
including education, counseling, and housing,
and do any and all further acts consistent with
the purposes herein set forth, as now or here-
after authorized by law for a corporation, it
being the intention that the enumeration of
specific powers shall not operate to linit in
any manner the genheral powers conferred upon
corporations by the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky.

ARTICLE V

The Corporation shall be irrevocably dedicated to and operated
exclusively for, non-profit purposes. No part of the net earnings
of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of or be distribut-
able to its members, directors, officers, or other private persons,
except that the Corporation shall be authorized and empowered to
pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make
payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth
in Article IV hereof.

ARTICLE VI

In carrying out the corporate purposes described in Artiocle
IV, the Corporation shall have all the powers granted by the laws
of the State of Kentucky, including in particular those listed in
KRS 273.171 ({or corresponding provision of any later State
stagute), except as follows and as otherwise stated in these
Articles:

a} No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation
shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to
influence legisiation, and the Corporation shall not participate
in, or Intervene in (lncluding the publishing or distribution of
statements), any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for
public office.

b) Notwithstending any other provision of these Artiocles, the

Corporation shall not carry on any other activities not permitted
to be carried on:
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1) by a corporation exempt from Federal income tax under
Section 501{c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the cor-
responding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws.

2) by a corporaticn, contributions to which are deduc~
tible under Section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code,
or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws,

If and so long as the Corxporation is a private foundation

o]
as defined in Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, or
corresponding provieions of any later Federal tax laws:

1) The Corporation shall distribute its income for each
taxable yeaxr at such time and in such manner as not to become
subject to the tax on undistributed income imposed by Section
4942 of the Internal Revemue Code, or corresponding provi-
sions of any later Federal tax laws.

2) The Corporation shall not engage in any act of self-
dealing as defined in Section 4941(d) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax
laws.

3) The Corporation shall not retain any excess business
holdings as defined in Section 4943(c) of the Internal
Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any later
Federal tax laws.-

4) The Corporation shall not make any investments in
such mannexr as to subject it to tax under Section 4944 of the
Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any
later tax laws.

5) The Corporation shall not make any taxable expendi-
tures as defined in Seotion 4945(d) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax
laws.

ARTICLE VII
The names and addresses of the incorporator is:
INCORPORATOR DDRESS
Anre Maxry Lochnerx 3105 Lexington Road

Louisville, Kentucky, 40206

ARTICLE VIII

The names and addresses of the members of the initial Board

of Directors are:
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DIRECTOR ADDRESS

Sharen Baldy, SCN 1332 Winter Avenue
louisville, KY 40204

Dolores Delahanty 1501 Iroquols Parkway
Louisville, KY 40214

Bernadette Faulhaber, RSG 1015 Dorsey Lane
Louisville, KY 40223

Lucy Freibert, SCN 1507 Hepburn, #2
louisvilla, XY 40204

Mary Jo Gramig, OSU 3115 Lexington Road
Louisville, KY 40206

CLE XX

The initial By-Laws shall be adopted by the initial Board of
Directors. Thereafter, the Corporation shall be governed by the
By-Laws.

Any director may be removed for cause pursuvant to By-Laws
provisions regarding grounds and procedures for such removal.

ARTICLE X

a) The directors, officers, employees and members of this
Corporation shall not be held personally liable for any debt or
obligation of the Corporation solely because of their position in
the Corporation.

b) Any person serving on the Board of Directoxs of this
Corporation shall not be held personally liable for monetary
damages resulting from the breach of his/her duties as a director
unless such act, omission or breach:

1) concerned or concerns a transaction in which the
director's personal financial interest was or is in conflict
with the financial interests of the Corporation;

2) was not in good faith or inveolved or involves inten-
tional misconduct on the part of the director)

3) was known by the director to be a violation of law;
or

4) resulted in an improper pexsonal benefit to the
director.
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This paragraph b) applies only to acts or omissions or breaches of
duty occurring after July 15, 1988.

ARTICLE XI

Any director or officer or former director or officer of the
Corporation, may be indemnified by the Corporation against any
expenges actually and reasonably lncurred by him/her in connection
with the defense of any action, suilt or proceeding, civil or crim-
inal, in which s/he is made a party by reason of being or having
been such director or officer, except in relation to matters as to
which s/he shall be adjudged in such action, suit or proceeding to
be liable forx negligence or misconduct in the performance of duty
to the Corporation. The Corporation may make any other indemni-
fication permitted by law and authorized by its Articles of
Incorporation, or ite By-laws or a resolution adopted after notice
to members entitled to vote.

ARTICLE XIX

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of
Directors shall, after paying or making provision for the payment
of all liabllities of the Corporation, dispose of all assets of the
Corporation excluslvely for the purposes of the Corporation, in
such manner, or to such organizations organized and operated exclu-
sively for charitable or educational purposes as shall at the time
qualify as an exempt organization under Section 501(c) (3) of the
Internal Revenue Code (or corresponding provisions of any later
Federal tax laws), as the Board of Directors shall determina.

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the
Clrcult Court of the county in which the principal office for the
Corporation 1s then located, exclusively for such purposes or to
such organizations as said Court shall determine are organized and
operated exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICQLE XXX

Amendments to these Articles shall be made pursuant to the
provisions of KRS 273.263 (or corresponding provision of any later
State statute).

IN TESTIMONY WHERREOF, witness the signature of the Incor-
porator of this Corporation, this _{} day of December, 1995,

ANNE %% %OHNB%, INCORPORATOR
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BTATE OF KENTUCKY )

)
COUNTY OF JEFFERBON )

The fo;-egoing Article 7 f Incor; é:ratio were knowledged
befpra me this day of M 19 by zléé
R L i : 4

. Witness my signature and seal

of office.
Hy comnission Expires: %h%,/ﬁf :
W#'ﬁ”f

STATE AT LARGE, KENTUCKY

This Dooument Prepared By:

Coaid VehollaPshb...

CAROL MARKOVITZ RABKIN
Attorney at lLaw

LEGAL AID BOCXETY, IKC.

425 West Muhammad Ali Blvd.
Loulsville, Xentucky 40202
(502) 584-1254
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{Rev. March 2024)
Department of the Treasury

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Before you begin. For guidance related to the purpose of Form W-9, see Purpose of Form, below.

1 Name of entity/individual. An entry is required. (For a sole proprietor or disregarded entity, enter the owner's name on line 1, and enter the business/disregarded
entity’s name on line 2.}

Family Scholar House, Inc.
2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above.

3a Check the appropriate box for federal tax classification of the entity/individual whose name is entered on line 1. Check
only one of the following seven boxes.

4 Exemptions {codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals;

sea instructions on page 3):

[[] Partnership [] Trust/estate

D LLC. Enter the tax classification (C = C corporation, S = S corporation, P = Partnership)

Note: Check the “LLC" box above and, in the entry space, enter the appropriate code (C, S, or P) for the tax
classification of the LLC, unless it is a disregarded entity. A disregarded entity should instead check the appropriate
box for the tax classification of its owner.

[:] Other {see instructions)

[[] ndividual/sole proprietor [} Ccorporation [ ] S corporation

Exempt payee code {if any} 1

Exemption from Foreign Account Tax
Compliance Act (FATCA) reporting
code (if any) A

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

3b If on line 3a you checked "Pantnership” or "Trust/estats,” or checked “LLC” and entered “P” as its tax classification,
and you are providing this form to a partnership, trust, or estate in which you have an ownership interest, check
this box if you have any foreign partners, owners, or beneficiaries. See instructions . S e e

(Applies to accounts maintained
outside the United States.)

5 Address (humber, street, and apt. or suite no.). See instructions. Requester's name and address (optional)
403 Reg Smith Circle
6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40208

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (S8SN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN, later.

Social security number

or
Employer identification number

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. See also What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. 6{1{~1112|8|5[{1|24

Part I Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S, person (defined below}; and

4, The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding

because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retumn. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,

acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and, generally, payments

other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part I, later.

Si Eé’w
Hlegrr; 3{93?:::0? ( Z:D N Da&\ &N’\CQ sm"\}

= |
General Instructions New line 3b has been }déd to t@m. A flow-through entity is

required to complete this line to indicate that it has direct or indirect
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise

foreign partners, owners, or beneficiaries when it provides the Form W-9
noted. to another flow-through entity in which it has an ownership interest. This
change is intended to provide a flow-through entity with information
regarding the status of its indirect foreign partners, owners, or
beneficiaries, so that it can satisfy any applicable reporting
requirements. For example, a partnership that has any indirect foreign
partners may be required to complete Schedules K-2 and K-3. See the
Partnership Instructions for Schedules K-2 and K-3 (Form 1065).

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS is giving you this form because they

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWa.

What’s New

Line 3a has been modified to clarify how a disregarded entity completes
this line. An LLC that is a disregarded entity should check the
appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner. Otherwise, it
should check the “LLC" box and enter its appropriate tax classification.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=9 (Rev. 3-2024)
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Family Scholar House, Inc.
and Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of June 30, 2022
and 2021, and the related consolidated statements of activities, consolidated statements of changes in
net assets, consolidated statements of functional expenses, and consolidated statements of cash flows
for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of June 30, 2022 and
2021, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America ("GAAS"). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
required to be independent of Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries and to meet our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there
are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Family Scholar
House, Inc. and Subsidiaries' ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that
the consolidated financial statements are available to be issued.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements

~as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether.due {o fraud.or-error,.and fo.issue an auditor's ...

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control. Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries' internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries' ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audits.
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Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial

statements .taken .as..a whole. The consolidating statement of financial position and consolidating ..

statement of activities and changes in net assets are not a required part of the consolidated financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
consolidated financial statements as a whole.

WW(@”

Charlotte, North Carolina
October 6, 2022



Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents - corporate operations $ 2,040,713 $ 3,247,725
Cash and cash equivalents - operating partnerships 179,277 45,031
Cash, tenant security deposits 43,878 44,564
Cash, restricted - corporate operations 71,228 137,980
Investments - corporate operations 250,000 -
Accounts receivable, net - corporate operations 27,776 -
Accounts receivable, net - operating partnerships 25,091 184,265
Pledges receivable, net 57,405 30,000
Grants receivable 154,595 122,816
Prepaid expenses and other assets 384,284 171,497
Total current assets 3,234,247 3,983,878
Net property and equipment - corporate operations 3,534,432 3,256,949
Net property and equipment - operating partnerships 24,238,959 25,368,826
Total property and equipment 27,773,391 28,625,775
Other long-term assets
Investments, restricted - corporate operations 1,013,653 87,580
Restricted property reserves - operating partnerships 1,559,769 1,590,203
Notes and interest receivable 1,410,051 1,375,075
Other assets, net - operating partnerships 82,383 123,600
Total other long-term assets 4,065,856 3,176,458
Total assets $ 35,073,494 $ 35,786,111




Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2022 and 2021

' 2022 — - 2021
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses - corporate
operations $ 103,395 $ 54,518
Accounts payable and accrued expenses - operating
partnerships 360,410 378,422
Due to affiliates 4,551 -
Current portion of notes payable - corporate operations - 30,497
Current portion of notes payable - operating partnerships 38,970 34,930
Deferred revenue and other liabilities 333,950 263,627
Tenant security deposits - operating partnerships 70,144 66,694
Total current liabilities 911,420 828,688
Long-term liabilities
Accrued interest 117,927 105,135
Notes payable, less current portion, net - corporate operations 1,788,947 2,034,750
Notes payable, less current portion, net - operating
partnerships 2,755,925 2,790,671
Deferred revenue and other liabilities 739,125 938,098
Total long-term liabilities 5,401,924 5,868,654
Total liabilities 6,313,344 6,697,342
Commitments and contingencies - -
Net assets without donor restrictions
Net assets without donor restrictions, controlling 7,858,714 7,503,785
Net assets without donor restrictions, controlling - operating
partnerships 6,864,089 7,165,062
Net assets without donor restrictions, noncontrolling 13,237,781 13,988,893
Total net assets without donor restrictions 27,960,584 28,657,740
Net assets with donor restrictions 799,566 431,029
Total net assets 28,760,150 29,088,769
Total liabilities and net assets $ 35,073,494 $ 35,786,111

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

Balance, July 1, 2020
Transfer of net assets
Change in net assets
Balance, June 30, 2021
Change in net assets

Balance, June 30, 2022

Net-Assets Without Donor Restrictions—————Net-Assets -
With Donor Total Net
Controlling Noncontrolling Total Restrictions Assets
$ 11,859,951 § 16,300,373 § 28,160,324 § 704,807 $ 28,865,131
1,519,137 (1,519,137) - - -
1,289,759 (792,343) 497,416 (273,778) 223,638
14,668,847 13,988,893 28,657,740 431,029 29,088,769
53,956 {(751,112) (697,156) 368,537 (328,619)
$ 14,722803 $ 13,237,781 _§ 27,960,584 § 799,566 _$ 28,760,150

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2022

- Program-—————-General and -« - Qperating -
Services Administrative Fundraising Partnerships Total

Assistance Payments $ 470,556 $ - $ - $ - $ 470,556
Automobile Expense 28,501 - - 5 28,506
Depreciation and Amortization 190,584 16,151 - 1,332,544 1,539,279
Employee Benefits 199,941 3,124 6,462 - 209,527
Employee Training 30,881 - - 1,441 32,322
Insurance 16,904 24,555 - 110,691 152,150
Interest and Other Expenses 2,232 - - 126,611 128,843
Legal and Accounting - 33,906 - 141,732 175,638
Miscellaneous 117,389 96,421 - 14,370 228,180
Newsletter - - 6,173 - 6,173
Office Supplies 38,139 1,296 - 3,485 42,920
Payroli Tax 136,271 5,912 3,658 - 145,841
Printing and Postage 2,566 218 - - 2,784
Professional Fees 8,000 - 22,000 6,440 36,440
Program Publications 269,728 - - - 269,728
Public Relations - - 15,656 - 15,656
Repairs and Maintenance 701 3,746 - 372,755 377,202
Salary and Wages 1,765,600 48,733 30,462 233,620 2,078,415
Telephone and Internet 45,046 3,089 - 46,009 94,144
Utilities 41,627 2,964 - 251,736 296,327
Management and Other Partnership Fees - - - 93,154 93,154
Facility Expense - - - 105,681 105,681
Administrative Expenses - 9,409 - 31,512 40,921
Bad Debt Expense - - - 172,845 172,845

Total expenses $ 3364666 $ 249524 § 84,411 $ 3,044,631 $ 6,743,232

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2021

R - e e s e e - *'Pfogram S— ,,,,Genera’ and e i et e e Opefaﬂng ST
Services Administrative Fundraising Partnerships Total

Assistance Payments $ 384,330 % - $ - $ 54608 % 438,938
Automobile Expense 5,163 34 - 142 5,339
Depreciation and Amortization 192,888 14,909 - 1,348,972 1,556,769
Employee Benefits 163,782 3,346 1,710 - 158,838
Employee Training 18,556 - - 1,738 20,294
Insurance 10,828 7,168 - 176,298 194,294
Interest and Other Expenses 22,918 - - 134,715 157,633
Legal and Accounting - 39,845 - 157,476 197,321
Miscelianeous 71,590 1,215 - 77,740 150,545
Newsletter - - 2,412 - 2,412
Office Supplies 41,791 1,520 - 5,329 48,640
Payroll Tax 112,578 4,970 3,337 43,859 164,744
Printing and Postage 2,184 245 - - 2,429
Professional Fees 3,750 - 24,000 32,782 60,532
Program Publications 196,212 - - - 196,212
Public Relations - - 13,487 - 13,487
Repairs and Maintenance 5,617 2,007 - 399,530 407,154
Salary and Wages 1,357,743 47,765 29,749 126,652 1,661,909
Telephone and Internet 33,712 2,286 - 69,655 105,653
Utilities 29,224 1,481 - 285,014 315,719
Management and Other Partnership Fees - - - 74,024 74,024
Facility Expense - 3,750 - 46,298 50,048
Administrative Expenses - - - 5,112 5112
Bad Debt Expense - - - 117,488 117,488

Total expenses $ 2,642,866 $ 130,541 $ 74,695 $ 3,157432 $§ 6,005534

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

Operating activities
Changes in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of deferred financing fees
Unrealized loss (gain) on investment
Forgiveness of debt
Net changes in current assets and liabilities that
provided (used) cash
Accounts receivable, net
Pledges receivable, net
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued interest payable
Deferred revenue
Tenant security deposits liability

Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities
Net change in property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from investments
Net change in restricted property reserves - operating
partnerships
Net change in notes receivable

Net cash used in investing activities
Financing activities
Proceeds from notes payable
Principal payments on notes payable

Net cash used in financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash, cash equivalents and
restricted cash

Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash, beginning
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash, end
Cash paid for interest
Noncash investing and financing activities:
Increase in property and equipment in accounts payable
Increase in accounts payable from property and

equipment purchases

Total noncash investing and financing activities

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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2022 - 2021
(328,619) 223,638
1,539,279 1,556,769
3,813 4,565
13,927 (12,465)
(482,092) (421,692)
131,398 (30,767)
(27,405) (8,420)
(31,779) (103,503)
(212,787) (63,728)
52,258 110,803
12,792 4,390
77,142 22,773
3,450 830
751,377 1,283,193
(662,520) (182,092)
(1,190,000) -
(15,556) 40,670
7,778 (20,335)
(34,976) (34,976)
(1,895,274) (196,733)
- 276,300
(34,519) (788,923)
(34,519) (512,623)
(1,178,416) 573,837
5,027,169 4,453,332
3,848,753 5,027,169
111,088 148,678
16,842 -
(16,842) -




Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

- -Note 1~ Nature of activities -

Family Scholar House, Inc. ("FSH" or the "Organization") is a not-for-profit, community-based
collaborative effort, headquartered in Louisville, Kentucky, which assists single parents, young
adults formerly in foster care and other vulnerable populations in obtaining post-secondary
education that leads to a livable wage. FSH works to end the cycle of poverty and transform our
communities by empowering families and youth to succeed in education and achieve life-long self-
sufficiency. FSH accomplishes this mission through providing holistic support for participants. This
begins with needs assessment and continues with success coaching to ensure students, who may
have been away from the educational environment for some time, develop the skills and leverage
the tools to make them successful in their educational and career endeavors. Care management is
also an integral component of the FSH support services. Residential participants meet with
care managers twice monthly to identify any challenges for the family and are provided with
resources to overcome those challenges. Others have access to programs and services as needed.
Many of the participants come to FSH lacking some of the basic life skills necessary for them to be
self-sufficient, including financial literacy, healthful behaviors, stress management, and physical and
mental wellbeing. Recognizing the evolving challenges of labor shortages and workforce needs as
well as the changes brought by the pandemic, FSH has developed programs responsive to what
participants need and how best to be available to them. In addition to affordable housing, and
residential programming, newer programs include the Trager Response Center for on-demand
coaching and advocacy and MyKY .info, FSH's mobilized web-app providing free resources in both
English and Spanish across the Commonwealth of Kentucky. FSH engages volunteers throughout
the communities served to share expertise with participants in key areas and build relationships.
FSH complements paid staff and interns by leveraging volunteers to create the continuum of
service necessary for FSH participants to succeed. While the young adult and parent scholar are at
the center of many programs of FSH, the children scholars also receive the support and resources
they need to become successful students and aspire to proceed to higher education in their adult
life. This includes two-generation programs such as Toddler Book Club, Children for Change, and
summer career and leadership camps. FSH creates a college-going culture for every participant in
the program and defines college broadly to include credentialing, apprenticeships, and trades, as
well as two- and four-year college experiences. The continuum of care described above is available
for all participants. As housing units become available, some participants and their families are able
to reside at one of the FSH campuses. Currently, there are five campuses in Louisville, Kentucky,
with a total of 279 affordable apartments. These campuses become communities of peer support,
providing a network of people with similar backgrounds and experiences who strengthen and
encourage one another through the challenges of higher education and life. Thus, Family Scholar
House, Inc. is an education and workforce program with a housing component that utilizes internal
resources and community collaborations to meet the needs of the individuals and families served.
FSH is supported primarily through donor contributions, grants, and fund-raising activities.

Note 2 - Significant accounting policies

Principles of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Family Scholar House and its
wholly-owned subsidiaries, collectively referred to as the Corporate Operations:

Project Women Development, LLC ("PWD") is a single member limited liability company, which was
formed in February 2008, and whose purpose is to consult and manage the construction of the
Family Scholar House property.
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Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

—DSH GP, Inc. is-a wholly-owned for-profit corporation, which-was formed in -March 2010 for-the
purpose of being the general partner in Downtown Scholar House, LLLP.

SJSH GP, LLC is a single member limited liability company, which was formed in December 2010
for the purpose of being the general partner in Stoddard-Johnston Scholar House, LLLP.

Parkland GP, LLC is a single member limited liability company, which was formed in December
2012 for the purpose of being the general partner in Parkland Scholar House, LLLP.

Louisville Scholar House, LLC (the "Company") was formed to fund construction of 56 independent
living apartments and a child development center in Louisville, Kentucky. Construction was
completed in August 2008. National City Community Development Corporation was the investor
member owning a 99.99% Company interest, in exchange for a loan commitment of approximately
$7,035,000 to the Company, and has received low-income tax credits generated by the Company.
During 2021, the investor member assigned its rights to the manager.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements also include the accounts of the
Organization's investments in limited partnerships or limited liability companies in which Family
Scholar House, Inc. has a controlling interest. These entities are included in the consolidation
according to generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") which require the partnership
accounts be consolidated for all limited partnerships or limited liability companies which are deemed
to be controlled by the Organization. All intercompany transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

The following entities are included in the consolidated financial statements of the Organization,
collectively known as Operating Partnerships:

Downtown Scholar House, LLLP (the "Partnership")} was formed to fund the rehabilitation and
construction of 54 independent living apartments in Louisville, Kentucky. The construction of the
apartments was completed in January 2011. Ohio Equity Fund for Housing Limited Partnership
XXIll is the limited partner owning a 99.9% partnership interest, in exchange for an equity
commitment of approximately $3,003,000 to the DSH Partnership, and has received low-income tax
credits generated by the Partnership. Additional financing to complete construction of this project is
being provided by grants and loans from governmental agencies.

Stoddard Johnston Scholar House, LLLP (the "Partnership”) was formed to fund the rehabilitation
and construction of 57 independent living apartments in Louisville, Kentucky through certain tax
credits generated by the SJSH Partnership along with various grants and loans from government
agencies. The construction of the apartments was completed in March 2012. PNC Bank, NA, is the
limited partner owning a 99.99% partnership interest, in exchange of an equity commitment of
approximately $9,309,000 to the Partnership, and has received low-income tax credits generated by
the Partnership.

Parkland Scholar House, LLLP (the "Partnership”) was formed to fund the rehabilitation and
construction of 48 independent living apartments in Louisville, Kentucky through certain tax credits
generated by the Parkland Partnership along with various grants and loans from government
agencies. The construction of the apartments was completed in August 2013. PNC Bank, NA, is the
limited partner owning a 99.9% partnership interest, in exchange of an equity commitment of
approximately $8,500,000 and is to receive low-income tax credits generated by the Partnership.
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Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

~Basis of accounting — T S ~ S
The consolidated financial statements of the Organization are prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America ("GAAP"). The Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") as produced by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") is the sole source of authoritative GAAP for
nongovernmental entities.

Revenue recognition
Rental income, principally from short-term leases on apartment units is recognized as the rentals

become due.

The Organization recognizes gifts of cash and other assets as revenue without donor restrictions
unless they are received with donor restrictions. Gifts with restrictions are reported as revenue with
donor restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends
or a purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net
assets without donor restrictions and reported in the Consolidated Statements of Activities as net
assets released from restrictions.

Unconditional promises to give are recorded as revenue at estimated net realizable value.
Conditional promises to give, this is, those with a measurable performance or other barrier, and a
right of return are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been substantially
met. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are
reported as revenue without donor restrictions in the period of receipt. Unconditional promises to
give with payments due in future periods are discounted to present value and reported as revenue
with donor restrictions.

A portion of our revenue is derived from cost-reimbursable federal and state contracts and grants,
which are conditional upon certain performance requirements and the incurrence of allowable
qualifying expenses. Amounts received are recognized as revenue when we have incurred
expenditures in compliance with specific contract or grant provisions. Amounts received prior to
incurring qualifying expenditures are reported as refundable advances in the Consolidated
Statements of Financial Position. The Organization received cost-reimbursable grants of $209,818
and $513,178 that have not been recognized as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, because
qualifying expenditures have not yet been incurred. No amounts have been received in advance
under our federal and state contracts and grants.

Special event revenues are recognized when the event is held. Contributions received at or related
to a special event are recorded as Philanthropy in the Consolidated Statements of Activities.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual
results may differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Organization considers all highly-liquid investments with maturities when purchased of three
months or less, that are not designated for a specific purpose to be cash equivalents. The
Organization typically maintains balances with its bank in excess of federally-insured limits.
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Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Program participants have the option of making regular payments to a Participant Future Fund.
These restricted funds are maintained by the Organization and disbursed to the participants at the
completion of the program.

The Operating Partnerships are required to make monthly deposits for replacement reserves and
taxes and insurance escrows in a separate account held by the project. The mortgagor for the
Operating Partnership controls these escrow deposits.

Investments
This classification includes certificates of deposits, bonds, and shares of stock. Investments in
marketable securities are reported at fair value. See note 5.

Accounts receivable and bad debts

An allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded when receivables are deemed uncollectible. The
estimated losses are based on a review of the current status of existing receivables. As of June 30,
2022 and 2021, the allowance for doubtful accounts was $13,962 and $70,693, respectively.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment purchased by the Organization are stated at cost. Property and equipment
donated to the Organization are stated at estimated fair value at the date of donation. The
Organization's policy is to capitalize all long-lived assets with a cost greater than $500. Depreciation
of property and equipment is provided on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of
the assets ranging from 3 to 40 years.

Predevelopment project costs

The Organization incurs costs in connection with properties it is considering for development as well
as costs associated with properties in the initial stages of development. These costs include such
items as market and environmental studies, purchase options, and legal and accounting costs.
Predevelopment costs are capitalized until such time as the project is either abandoned or becomes
an approved project with independent funding sources. Predevelopment project costs are written off
when a potential project is no longer considered desirable or feasible.

impairment of long-lived assets

In accordance with GAAP, management continually monitors events and changes in circumstances,
which could indicate that the carrying value of real estate may not be recoverable. If events or
changes in circumstances are present, management assesses the recoverability of real estate by
determining whether the carrying value will be recovered through the undiscounted future cash
flows expected to be generated from its uses and eventual disposition. If the carrying amount of the
real estate exceeds its estimated undiscounted cash flows, the impairment to be recognized is
measured by the amount of its carrying value of the real estate that exceeds its fair value. No
impairment loss has been recognized during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021.

Debt issuance costs

Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization, are reported as a direct deduction from the
face amount of the mortgage and notes payable to which such costs relate. Amortization of debt
issuance costs is reported as a component of interest expense and is computed using an imputed
interest rate on the related loan.
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Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

—Tax credit fees and intangible assets amortization S
Tax credit monitoring fees are being amortized using the stralght -line method over the 15-year tax
credit compliance period. Intangible assets are being amortized over the useful lives of the
intangible ranging from 3 to 10 years.

Amortization expense for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 was $41,217 and $41,135,
respectively. Estimated amortization expense for each of the ensuing years through June 30, 2027
is as follows:

2023 $ 16,743

2024 16,087
2025 16,087
2026 12,980
2027 8,073

Basis of presentation and net assets

GAAP requires the Organization to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to two classes of net assets: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with
donor restrictions. Program service expenses must be segregated from management and general
expenses. Contributions received are recorded as support without donor restrictions or with donor
restrictions. Net assets without donor restrictions are those that have no external restrictions. Net
assets with donor restrictions are those net assets for which use is limited by donors to a specific
time period and/or purpose of for which use is restricted in perpetuity by donars.

Noncontrolling interest in operating partnerships

This represents the aggregate balance of limited partner or investor member equity interests in the
nonwholly-owned limited partnerships or limited liability companies that are included in the
consolidated financial statements.

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets without donor restrictions are available for use at the discretion of the board of trustees
and/or management for general operating purposes. From time to time the board designates a
portion of these net assets for specific purposes which makes them unavailable for use at
management's discretion.

Net assets with donor restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions consists of assets whose use is limited by donor-imposed, time

and/or purpose restrictions.

FSH reports gifts of cash and other assets as revenue with donor restrictions if they are received
with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires,
that is, when a stipulated time or purpose restriction is accomplished, the net assets are reclassified
as net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the consolidated statements of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.

See Note 12 for more information on the composition of net assets with donor restrictions.
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—jncome tax status -

Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

FSH and its consolidated nonprofit corporations are exempt from federal and state income taxes
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and comparable state statutes. FSH did not
have any unrelated business income for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021. All nonprofit
corporations are required to file tax returns with the IRS and other taxing authorities. Accordingly,
these consolidated financial statements do not reflect a provision for income taxes and there are no
other tax positions which must be considered for disclosure. For the years ended June 30, 2022
and 2021, the Organization did not identify any uncertain tax positions that qualify for either
recognition or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.

DSH GP, Inc. is a corporation subject to income taxes. No income taxes were due and payable for
the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020.

The Operating Partnerships in which the Organization has an ownership interest have elected to be
treated as pass-through entities for income tax purposes and, as such, are not subject to income
taxes. Rather, all items of taxable income, deductions and tax credits are passed through to and are
reported by their owners on their respective income tax returns. The Operating Partnerships' federal
tax statuses are based on their legal status as a partnership or a limited liability company.
Accordingly, the Operating Partnerships are not required to take any tax positions in order to qualify
as a pass-through entity. The Operating Partnerships are required to file and do file tax returns with
the Internal Revenue Service and other taxing authorities. Accordingly, these financial statements
do not reflect a provision for income taxes and the Operating Partnerships have no other tax
positions which must be considered for disclosure.

Income tax returns filed by the Organization and its consolidated entities are subject to examination
by the Internal Revenue Service for a period of three years. While no income tax returns are
currently being examined by the Internal Revenue Service, tax years since 2018 remain open.

Contributed services, supplies and property

Certain contributed services, supplies, and property are recorded as support and expenses or a
related asset at fair value when determinable, otherwise at values indicated by the donor. The
Organization received contributed services, supplies, and property of $17,365 and $47,272,
respectively, during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021.

Functional allocation of expenses

The costs of providing the various programs, general and administrative, fundraising, and operating
partnerships have been summarized on a functional basis in the consolidated statements of
functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and
supporting services benefited.

The cost of providing the Organization's programs and other activities is summarized on a
functional basis. Expenses that can be identified with a specific program or support service are
charged directly to that program or support service. Costs common to multiple functions have been
allocated among the various functions benefited using the proportion of full-time employee
equivalents of a program service versus the total organizational full-time employee equivalents.
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Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

—General and administrative expense include those costs that are not directly identifiable with any-
specific program, but which provide for the overall support and direction of the Organization.
General and administrative activities include those that provide governance (Board of Directors),
oversight, business management, financial recordkeeping, budgeting, legal services, human
resource management, and similar activities that ensure an adequate working environment and an
equitable employment program.

Fundraising activities include publicizing and conducting fundraising campaigns; maintaining donor
lists; conducting special fundraising events; and other activities involved with soliciting contributions
from corporations, foundations, individuals, and others. Fundraising costs, including advertising, are
expensed as incurred, even those they may result in contributions received in future years.

Operating partnerships expenses include those costs that are directly related to the operations of
the properties.

Reclassifications
Reclassifications have been made to the prior year balances to conform to the current year
presentation.

Note 3 - Liquidity and availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting
their use within one year of the statement of financial position date, comprise the following:

2022 2021

Cash and cash equivalents - corporate operations $ 2,040,713 $ 3,247,725
Cash and cash equivalents - operating partnerships 179,277 45,031
Cash, restricted - corporate operations 71,228 137,980
Investments - corporate operations 250,000 -
Accounts receivable, net - corporate operations 27,776 -
Accounts receivable, net - operating partnerships 25,091 184,265
Pledges receivable, net 57,405 30,000
Grants receivable 154,595 122,816
Net assets with donor restrictions included in cash and
cash equivalents (799,566) (431,029)

Total assets available $ 2,006,519 $ 3,336,788

As part of FSH's liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available
as its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations become due. Cash utilized by the parent
organization, in excess of daily requirements, is invested in short-term investments and money
market funds.

Note 4 - Cash and deposits

Cash and deposits are categorized as unrestricted, which include board-designated amounts for a
specific purpose, or restricted. Unrestricted cash held by the Operating Partnerships is generally not
available for corporate purposes but is instead limited for use within individual properties.
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Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

—AtJune-30, 2022 and 2021, cash and deposits-were-as-follows:

2022 2021

Unrestricted cash - corporate operations $ 2,040,713 $ 3,247725
Restricted cash - corporate operations 71,228 137,980

Total cash - corporate operations $ 2,111,941 $ 3,385,705
Unrestricted cash - operating partnerships $ 179,277 $ 45,031
Restricted cash - tenant security deposits - operating partnerships 43,878 44,564
Restricted cash - properties
Restricted cash - restricted property reserves operating partnerships 1,559,769 1,590,203

Total cash - operating partnerships $ 1,782,924 $ 1,679,798

Note 5 - Fair value

The Organization uses fair value to measure certain assets and liabilities. Fair value should be
based on the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, and
establishes the foliowing fair value hierarchy:

o Level 1 inputs utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Organization has the ability to access;

o Level 2 inputs may include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets,
as well as interest rates and yield curves that are observable at commonly quoted intervals;
and

¢ Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability that are typically based on an
entity's own assumptions as there is little, if any, related market activity.

In instances where the determination of the fair value measurement is based on inputs from
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the fair value measurement will fall within the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

The Organization carries its certificates of deposits, bonds, and shares of stock at fair value. The
fair value of these instruments is determined using a three-tier fair value hierarchy. Based on this
hierarchy, the Organization determined the fair value of its certificates of deposits, bonds, and
shares of stocks using quoted market prices, a Level 1 or an observable input. At June 30, 2022
and 2021, the Organization's investments had a fair value and carrying amount of $1,263,653 and
$87,580, respectively.
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Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

———--Note6«Pledges and grants receivable

Pledges and grants receivable consist of unconditional promises to give. As of June 30, 2022 and
2021, $212,000 and $152,816, respectively, remain receivable. As of June 30, 2022 future
maturities are as follows:

2022 % 212,000
2023 -
2024 -
2025 -
2026 -

Thereafter -

Total pledge receivable  § 212,000

The valuation of pledges and grants receivable is based upon a detail analysis of past due accounts
and the history of uncollectible accounts. At June 30, 2022 and 2021, the Organization considers all
pledges and grants receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for uncollectible
pledges and grants was recorded.

Note 7 - Property and equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30, 2022 and 2021:

2022 2021

L.and and land improvements $ 2,541,467 $ 2,482,114
Buildings 39,237,001 39,165,979
Furniture and equipment 2,007,758 1,554,648
Predevelopment project costs 62,193 -
Total property and equipment 43,848,419 43,202,741
Less accumulated depreciation (16,075,028) (14,576,966)
Property and equipment, net $ 27,773,391 $ 28,625,775

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 was $1,498,062 and
$1,515,634, respectively.
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Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

~~—Note 8 - Property management fee -

The Operating Partnerships entered into management agreements with Beacon Property
Management for the management of the rental operations of the properties beginning March 1,
2020. The Beacon Property Management charges a monthly fee of $35 per occupied unit or 6% of
monthly rents collected, as defined. During the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, $84,269 and
$65,388 of the management fees have been charged to operations, respectively.

Note 9 - American Recovery and Reinvestment Act ("ARRA")

On May 17, 2010, Downtown Scholar House, LLLP entered into a $3,086,874 note payable with the
Kentucky Housing Corporation, which was funded through the Tax Credit Exchange Program
("TCEP") pursuant to Section 1602 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009. Under
Section 1602, state housing agencies can exchange allocations of low-income housing tax credits
("LIHTC") which have been allocated to their state under Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code
("Section 42") for cash at a prescribed rate of up to $.85 for each dollar of LIHTC. In turn, the state
housing agencies can use Section 1602 funds to make forgivable loans to properties that qualify for
LIHTC.

Downtown Scholar House, LLLP's loan does not bear interest and matures on November 15, 2026.
Under the loan agreement, loan principal is forgiven annually at the rate of 6.67% over the 15-year
tax credit compliance period. Forgiveness is subject to Downtown Scholar House, LLLP maintaining
compliance with Section 42. During the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, Downtown Scholar
House, LLLP recognized $205,792 and $205,792, respectively, as income from debt forgiveness.
As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, the outstanding balance of this note was $926,062 and $1,131,854,
respectively.

The note is secured by a mortgage on the rental property and assignment of leases and rents.
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Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

—Note 10 - Notes payable ——————
Notes payable consists of the following at June 30, 2022 and 2021:
2022 2021

Forgivable loan from a government agency, collateralized by a
mortgage and regulatory agreement, bearing 0% interest. The
note will be forgiven in full at its maturity in December 2040 as
long as the Organization maintains compliance with the
affordability requirements in the funding commitment
agreement. $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000

Note payable to a government agency, collateralized by a
mortgage and regulatory agreement, bearing interest at 1%.
Principal and interest are payable on or before the maturity
date in December 2030. Interest may be paid yearly. For the
years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, interest expense of
$2,232 and $4,464, respectively, was charged to operations. 288,947 288,947

Forgivable loan from a government agency, collateralized by a
mortgage and regulatory agreement, bearing 0% interest. The
note will be forgiven in full at its maturity in February 2032 as
long as the Organization maintains compliance with the
affordability requirements in the funding commitment
agreement. 500,000 500,000

Note payable to Citizens Union Bank due in September 2026
at an interest rate of 7.5%. Monthly payments of principal and
interest of $9,734 began in 2013. The loan is secured by a first
mortgage lien on the rental property. For the years ended June
30, 2022 and 2021, interest expense of $70,986 and $72,527,
respectively, was charged to operations. 924,777 942,704

Note payable to PNC Bank due in January 2027 at interest
rate of 5.75% with monthly payments of principal and interest
of $5,054. The balance payable at June 30, 2022 and 2021 is
$746,524 and $763,116, respectively. Unamortized debt
issuance costs as of June 30, 2022 and 2021 are $16,406 and
$20,219, respectively. The loan is secured by a first mortgage
lien on the rental property. For the years ended June 30, 2022
and 2021, interest expense of $52,625 and $54,188,
respectively, was charged to operations. Debt issuance costs
are amortized based on an imputed interest rate of 5.88%. 746 524 763,116
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Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 ~2021

Note payable to CDBG at an interest rate of 1% due on
December 31, 2030. The note is secured by a second
mortgage on the rental property. For the years ended June 30,
2022 and 2021, interest expense of $3,000 and $3,000,
respectively, was charged to operations. 300,000 300,000

HOME note payable to the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro
Government at an interest rate of 1%, due in February 2031.
For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, interest
expense of $5,000 and $5,000, respectively, was charged to
operations. 500,000 500,000

Note payable to Louisville Metro Housing Authority, without
interest, due in March 2056. if the note is not paid on or before
the maturity date, the note shall thereafter bear interest on the
outstanding principal balance at an annual rate of 10% until
paid. For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, no interest
expense was charged to operations. 340,000 340,000

Paycheck Protection Program note payable to Republic Bank
& Trust Company, which is forgivable if used for certain
qualifying expenses over a 24 week period. For the years
ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, no interest expense was
charged to operations. The full amount of the loan of $276,300
was forgiven on July 26, 2021 and included in other revenue
on the consolidated statements of activities. - 276,300

$ 4600248 $ 4,911,067

Future maturities of notes payable are as follows:

For the year ended June 30,2023 $ 38,970

2024 40,659
2025 43,471
2026 48,388
2027 1,500,751
Thereafter 2,928,009
4,600,248
Less: net loan fees (16,406)
$ 4,583,842
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Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

- Note 11 = Notes receivable

On February 10, 2016, the Organization entered into a loan agreement with Riverport FSH LLC, in
the original amount of $1,262,000. The loan bears interest at 2.81% compounded annually.
Principal and interest shall be deferred and payable until the sooner of February 1, 2049 and the
date in which the Lender acquires the Premises in accordance with Lease. Interest income for the
years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 amounted to $34,976 and $34,976, respectively, of which,
$148,051 and $113,075 remains receivable at June 30, 2022 and 2021. The principal balance
outstanding at June 30, 2022 and 2021 amounted to $1,262,000 and $1,262,000, respectively.

Note 12 - Net assets with donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2022 and 2021 are available for the following

purposes:
2022 2021

HEROES Campaign $ 192,567 $ 146,898
Impact 114,000 -
Pathways to Equity - 50,000
Cincinnati Area Affiliate Program - 18,800
Preventing Homelessness Program - 2,273
Houston Scholar House 127,823 -
Workforce Solutions and Response Center 125,000 -
Campus Startup - 15,780
Robert Rounsavall Family Foundation 83,653 87,580
Allgeier Scholarship 8,257 8,257
Various other programs 148,266 101,441

$ 799,566 % 431,029

Note 13 - Related party transactions

The Organization has significant related party transactions with affiliates. It provides development
services, fund raising assistance, resident and administrative services.

Notes and interest receivable, affiliates

The amounts loaned by the Organization primarily represent predevelopment and development
loans to affiliates. These loans are generally collateralized with real estate of the funded property.
These loans have been eliminated in consolidation.

Development fee income

Generally, all development fee income is earned in connection with affiliated entities. Development
fees which are paid from operating cash flows from affiliated entities are eliminated in consolidation.
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Family Scholar House, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

The Limited Partner is entitled to receive a cumulative annual investor service fee as outlined in the
Partnership Agreement for certain Operating Partnerships. The fee is payable to the extent of cash
flow available for distribution. For the years ending June 30, 2022 and 2021, $4,551 and $4,303,
respectively, were charged to operations. As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, $4,551 and $0,
respectively, remains payable.

Note 14 - Statements of cash flows

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash reported
within the statements of financial position that sum to the total of the same such amounts in the
statements of cash flows:

Consolidated

2022 2021

Cash and cash equivalents - corporate operations $ 2,040,713 $ 3,247,725
Cash and cash equivalents - operating partnerships 179,277 45,031
Cash, tenant security deposits 43,878 44,564
Cash, restricted - corporate operations 71,228 137,980
Restricted property reserves - operating partnerships 1,513,657 1,551,869

Total cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash shown

on the statements of cash flows $ 3,848,753 $ 5,027,169

Amounts included in restricted cash are comprised of security deposits held in trust for the future
benefit of tenants upon moving out of the property and other reserves as required by regulatory
authority and the partnership agreements.

Note 15 - Guarantor agreements

The Organization is the general partner in various limited partnerships for the purpose of
purchasing, constructing, rehabilitating and operating low-income housing in the Louisville Metro
area. As general partner, the Organization is obligated to guarantee amounts borrowed by the
partnerships and lend amounts to the partnerships to avoid any cash flow deficits from partnership
operations.
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June 30, 2022 and 2021

~——-—Note16=8pecialevents

The Organization held various fundraising events to raise awareness among the attendees and the
local community as to the Organization's cause, and to solicit donations. Gross revenues and direct
event expenses related to fundraising events during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 were
as follows are recorded as Philanthropy in the Consolidated Statements of Activities:

2022 2021
Revenues $ 504,251 $ 360,608
Expenses (113,992) (67,167)

$ 390,259 $ 293,441

Note 17 - Retirement Plan

The Organization has a SIMPLE IRA plan to fund retirement for its employees. Effective January 1,
2021, the SIMPLE IRA plan was converted to a 401(k). The Organization matches employees'
contributions up to 4% of their compensation. The Organization made contributions of $37,697 and
$24,499 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Note 18 - Concentrations

During the year ended June 30, 2022, the Organization received 2.01% of its contribution revenue
without donor restrictions from one donor. The single largest donor was $25,000. During the year
ended June 30, 2021, the Organization received 17.39% of its contribution revenue without donor
restriction from one donor. The single largest donor was $250,000. During the years ended June
30, 2022 and 2021, the Organization received 11.32% and 42.18%, respectively, of its grant
revenue without donor restriction from one grantor agency.

During the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, the Organization received 75.19% and 48.12%,
respectively, of its grant revenue with donor restriction from one grantor agency.

As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, 35.38% and 1.00%, respectively, of pledges and grants receivable
was due from a single donor.

Note 19 - Commitments and contingencies

Property use restrictions

Several of the properties owned by the Organization were developed using monies provided by
grants and restrictive, low interest rate loans. The terms of these loans restrict the use of the
property and generally require it to be rented to low-income qualified tenants for the period of the
grant or related loan term. Failure to comply with the terms of the grant or the loans would result in
a requirement to repay a portion or all of the proceeds received.

Other
As the general partner in various partnerships, the Organization and other consolidated entities may
be subject to other liabilities should an affected partnership's assets become insufficient to meet its

obligations.
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June 30, 2022 and 2021

TheOrganization has entered -into -an employment-agreement with its -President and Chief-
Executive Officer which provided for severance pay should she be terminated without cause. This
commitment expires on June 30, 2027.

Lease agreement

The Organization entered into a lease agreement with Riverport FSH, LLC in February 2017 to
lease the academic services building. The term of the lease is 17 years, commencing on the
Delivery Date, as defined. The rent is $1 annually. The lease commenced on July 16, 2018.

COVID-19

In early 2020, an outbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus ("COVID-19") emerged globally. As a
result, events have occurred including mandates from federal, state and local authorities leading to
an overall decline in economic activity which could result in a loss of lease revenue and other
material adverse effects to the Organization's financial position, results of operations, and cash
flows. The Organization is not able to estimate the length or severity of this outbreak and the related
financial impact. The future impact of the outbreak is highly uncertain and cannot be predicted and
there is no assurance that the outbreak will not have a material adverse impact on the financial
health of the Organization. The extent of the impact, if any, will depend on future developments,
including actions taken to contain the coronavirus. Management plans to adjust its operations
accordingly and will continue to assess and monitor the situation as it evolves. If the length of the
outbreak and related effects on our operations continue for an extended period of time, we may
have to seek alternative measures to finance our operations. There is no assurance these
measures will be successful.

Note 20 - Subsequent events

Events that occur after the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position date but before the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued must be evaluated for recognition or
disclosure. The effects of subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that existed at
the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position date are recognized in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements. Subsequent events which provide evidence about conditions that
existed after the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position date require disclosure in the
accompanying notes. Management evaluated the activity of the Organization through October 6,
2022 (the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued) and concluded
that other than the events described below, no subsequent events have occurred that would require
disclosure in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

In July 2022, FSH was allocated and received $1,000,000 from the Commonwealth of Kentucky
budget to support FSH's operations.

On July 6, 2022, Downtown Scholar House, LLLP repaid the first mortgage and entered into a new
loan agreement with Republic Bank & Trust Company in the principal amount of $330,000.

On August 1, 2022, FSH. received a grant in the amount of $2,848,805 from AmeriCorps.
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Michael G. Adams

FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC

File Amended Annual Report Change Address or Registered Agent

File Certificate of Assumed Name (DBA) File Dissolution Upload a filing

File Registered Agent Resignation

Manage Assumed Name  Printable Forms Subscribe to changes made to this entity ~ Certificate of Good Standing

General Information

Organization Number 0409134

Name FAMILY SCHOLAR HOUSE, INC

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 12/15/1995

Organization Date 12/15/1995

Last Annual Report 3/26/2024

Principal Office 403 REG SMITH CIRCLE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

Registered Agent CATHE DYKSTRA
403 REG SMITH CIRCLE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

Show Current Officers

Show Initial Officers

Show Images

Show Former Names

Show Assumed Names
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